SLOUGH
ESTATES

Annual Report 2001




SLOUGH
ESTATES

SLOUGH ESTATES is committed to building
and owning quality buildings for business
located in prime business centres in the

United Kingdom, Continental Europe and North
America to provide its shareholders with

superior growth of net assets and earnings per

share to enhance overall shareholder value.
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Financial
Summary

Core investment property eamings

Profit before tax and
exceptional items

Earnings per share
before exceptional items

Operating Highlights

Farnborough Business Park

In 2000 this former Royal Aircraft
Establishment factary site, adjacent to
the famous Famborough Alr Show

airfield was granted planning consent far
155,000 sq.m. gross of office and RED
space as well as 6,000 sq.m, for ancillary
wses, [n 2007 the site was cleared, save for
several buildings of historical interest and
construction started on the two mile long
spine road and utilities infrastructure.

The first two buildings of 3,600 sgm.

and 8,000 sqm. recently chmpleted
construction and the former has bean let
to Autodesk. The quallty standards set for
both the infrastructure and bulldings
combined with the park's excellent
location should ensure that this site
becomes the pre-eminent busingss park in
the M3 comidor.

(2% )
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Cambridge Research Park

Following its purchase in July 2000 this
rernediated brownfield site, just north of
Cambridge, has been transformed during
the year through the construction of the
full infrastructure of roads, utilities and
lakes which are now essentially complete.

With its total planning consent of
56,000 sg.m., plus an hotel, the first two
completed and pre-let bulldings were also
acquired with the site purchase. These
have been followed by a first phase of
11,300 sqm, of buildings designed for
either office or laboratory useThis semi-
rural, well landscaped business park is
expected to be attractive to the many
new and established knowledge-based
businesses for which Cambridge is a
leading location

2001 2000 % changes

£135.1m £119.6m +13.0
£137.3m £128.3m +7.0
27.6p 25.7p +7.4

Oyster Point
South San Francisco

Construction commenced during 2007 on
the 53,600 sq.m. Oyster Paint health
science research park in South San
Francisco. Located next to the Bay, close
to San Francisco alrport, Oyster Point s
being built on a reclaimed steelworks site
and will be the largest science park in
South 5an Francisco, the top location for
health research in Northern California.
The 53,600 sq.m. in saven buildings has
been pre-let to four companies, will cost
some £7160 millien to complete and will
produce £27 million rental income when
fully oocupied in 2005. This park increases
the Group's holdings of research
laboratory space in South 5an Francisco to
141,700 sg.m. with a prospective rent roll
of £42 millian.



2001 2000 % changes
Earnings per share
after exceptional items 9.0p 25.8p
Total dividend for year 13.7p 12.7p +83
Diluted net assets per share 512p 520p -1.5

Torrey Pines Science Center
San Diego

At the Group's Torrey Pines Science Center
site in San Diego, California, the campus
being built for Pfizer, the world's largest
pharmaceutical company, has been
expanded to include the last remaining
available lots and an office building
originally built speculatively, The campus
will ultimately extend to 70,100 sg.m. on
comipletion in March 2004 of which
31,200 sg.m. Is currently bullt and
occupled. It will produce arent roll of

£16 million on completion in 2004 and
will have cost £133 million,

During the year the Group purchased for
£48 million the neighbouring Tomey Pines
Science Park. An established research
location of 27,400 sq.m. it [s reversionary
and has good possibilities to add value

Pegasus Park, Brussels

Pegasus Park, close to the entrance to
Brussels airport, has outline planning
consent for 275,000 sq.m. To date

78,700 sq.m. have been complated and let
or sold, and two bulldings are under
construction totaliing 22,900 sg.m., of
which 714,300 sq.m. Is available to lease.

In addition a 234 bed four star hotel was
opened in Decamber,

The largest tenant s Cisco which
occupies 32,600 sg.m., followed by

DHL and Deloitte & Touche as major
occupiers. Pegasus Park's superlor alrport
location is a significant attraction to
international businesses and on
completion, which could take some five
years, will be one of Europe's largest
suburban office parks

Toronto Portfolio Disposal

Slough's first investment n Toronto was in
1950 since when a quality portfolio of
predominantly industrial bulldings on nine
estates were developed. Following a
strategic review of the past and potential
performance of Terento industrial
properties it was declded to sell the entire
524,000 sq.m, portfollo which realised in
October a price in excess of book value
On a smaller scale and for similar reasons,
the 97,000 sq.m, of industrial property at
Elk Grave, Chlcapgo, were also sold,



In 2001 Sleugh Estates increased its core
investment property eamings by 13.0 per cent and
made notable progress with its major development
prajects in the UK, Belgium and the UISA. The
portfolio was further rationalized by the sales of
lower-performing properties in the UK, USA and
Canada which released funds for more profitable
new developments

All this was achieved against the backdrop of &
particularly challenging year for many businesses,
the tragic events of September 17 further

aggravating already declining economic prospects.

Summary of the Year

The main achievements of an active year Included:

® the completion of 258,260 sq.m. (2,750,000 sq.ft.)

of new construction in the LK, Eurape and
Maorth America with a further 168,110 sg.m
(1,800,000 sq.fr.) currently in progress of which

40 per cent s pre-leased

@ the leasing of 223,440 sg.m, (2,400,000 sq.f1.) of

new and existing space

® gt Chyster Point South San Francisco 53,600 sgm,
(575,000 sq.ft) of pre-leased laboratary space has
commenced construction for four health science

research businesses which will when completed in

2005 contribute an additional £27 million 1o gross

rental income,

& the sale of the under-perfarming Taronto portfolic
of 524,300 sg.m. (5.640.000 sq.ft.) at £2.5 million

above book value, together with a further

162,500 squm. (1,750,000 sq.ft) located elsewhers

inthe Group. In total £233 million was realized
from these sales
The Chiel Executive’s Review of the Year and the
Financial Review provide more detall of these and

other activities,
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In 2007 Slough Estates continued to grow its core investment
property earnings by 13 per cent and made notable progress with its
major development projects in the UK, Belgium and the USA.



Results

The profit before tax and exceptional items was
£137.3 million, an Increase of 7.0 per cent over the
prior year.

As forewamed in the interim statement, it has been
decided to provide for an exceptional write-down of
£60.2 million in the book value of the utilities plant
at Slough

The utilities cperation is an integral part of activities
an the Slough Trading Estate and has been in
existence since the inception of the company

As a consequence of the introduction of the New
Electricity Trading Arrangements by the Government
in March 2001, the business has been unable to sell
supplies of electricity to the Grid system at
reasonable prices - consequently the need for a full
write-down which s a ance and for all adjustment.
We are actively lobbying the Government along with
other small CHP and ‘green’ energy producers over
the unfair elemeants of the New Elactricity Trading
Amangements. Looking to the future, the new plant
which is coming on line provides for guaranteed
electricity sales under special contract ammangements
and we expect the utilities operation to return to
profitability by 2003,

The exceptional loss of £9.8 million on disposal of
investment properties was malnly from the strategic
sale of the Toronto industrial estates and related
office closure and early debt redemption costs,

iS00 PECASLIS PARK, BAUSSELS

As 8 consequence, the pre-tax profit after

exceptional iterns for 2007 was £67.3 millicn.

Earnings per share excluding exceptional items
were 27.6p per share compared with 25.7p per share
in 2000,

Diluted net assats per share were 512p compared
with 520p at the year-end 2000. Excluding the 17p
per share impact of the utilities plant write-down
and costs associated with the exit from Toronto, net

assets per share actually increased by 1,7 per cent

Dividend

Your Board recommends the payment of a final
dividend of 8.0p per share which, together with the
interim dividend of 5.1p per share, represents an
aggregate distribution of 13.1p per share, an increase

of B3 per cent for the year.

Valuation

The value of investment properties, taking into
account the annual revaluation, construction in
prograss at cost and prevailing exchange rates at
31 December 2001, amounted to £3,514 million
(2000 £3.464 million).

The Group's imvestment property portfolio was
valued externally on the basis of open market value
in accordance with the requirements of the
professional bodies in each country. In aggregate, the
revaluation gave rise to a very small deficit for the
year of £6.0 million or 0.2 per cent.

In the United Kingdom, the valuation deficit of
£54.5 million (2.0 per cent) refiects general increases
in imvestment yields, limited growth in rental rates of
1.7 per cent and weaker customer demand for
affices in the M4 and M25 corridors. Completed
development projects valued for the first time
showed a 15.3 per cent increase over cost,

The underlying negative portfolio value movements
were 1.4 per cent industrial, 6.5 per cent offices and
1.7 per cent retall

The UK occupled portfolio is reversionary by

£17.7 million or 11.5 per cent.

In Europe portfolios have malntained growth in
values with positive movements of 4.5 par cent in
Belgium and 3.2 per cent in France. The German
portfolio is held for resale and is therefore carried

at cost. In aggregate, the value of the Belgian and

French properties increased by £8.3 million



B The Group's total return compounded

over a five year period has been

approximately 16 per cent per annum.
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In the USA the substantial development programme
in Califarnia Is delivering positive value benefits.
The averall value of our LS interests increased by
£45.8 milllon or B.5 per cent. In Canada, following
the disposal of the Toranto portfolio, the value of
the residual Vancouver properties declined by

£5.6 million reflecting vacancies in recently
completed buildings and the difficult econormic

climate in this markst.

The underlying assets of property joint ventures and
associates were also valued externally and resulted

in a deficit of £10,0 million.

Despite the small reduction in net assets per share
which resulted largely from the exceptional charges
and related tax of 17p per share, the Group’s total
retum compounded over a five year period has been

approximately 16 per cent per annum

The Group's Strategy

The Group continues to follow the strategic

principles set out below:

# 'We should own and develop a selection of business
parks, ndustrial and distribution estates and retall
centres in international prime business centres that
will be adaptable to changing conditions

» The accommodation we create must be flexdble
and economic, responding to occupational
requirernents, There will be an active programme
of construction and rengvation in response to
market demard

& W will tailor our property management to
provide the best possible support for those who
oCoupy our properties and, where possible, wark
with our customers to help them expand their
businesses

& ‘We will aim to maximize occupancy, cashilows
and earnings from good property management



EMERSOME CREEM. BRISTOL

& We will dispose of any properties that appear not
to be able to add material value to our portfolio

® For the foreseeable future we will concentrate on
the Croup's portfolios centred an prime business
centres in the UK, Continental Europe and the
LISA,

We belleve that thesa principles, together with an

emphasis on strong financial and management

disciplines, will deliver shareholder rewards,

The Group Is focused on managing risks and benafits

from a diversity of quality locations, sectors and

customerns,

Market Conditions

The year 2007 was one of mived fortunes, As the

year developed, necessionany pressures were
miaunting an manufacturing businesses and the

telephone and comminications sectors were

m

particularly affected by over-capacity and loss of
orders. Conversely other sectors, notably
pharmaceutical and bio-technology research, proved
to be more resilient. The tragic events of Septembar
11 further aggravated deteriorating business
conditions and severely damaged business
confidence to imest.

These factors have generally dampened occupancy
demand, slowed rental growth, inhibited property
investment sentiment and, as a consequence, values
have been slightly lower. Imvestment yields have
weakened despite significant cuts in interest rates
Meverthelsss, over the past 12 months property
irvestrment has out-parformed the total returns

from equities and bonds, demonstrating the

defensive imestment qualities of the property sec
On a more positive note, with a few notable

exceptions, there is no great imbalance of supply and



demand for quality locations and buildings and the
banking system s not funding additional speculative
supply. As business conditions improve, so vacancies
will be absorbed and improved rental growth will

return,

The Way Forward

We are cautiously optimistic that current business
prospects will improve as lower interest rates and
other fiscal stimull encourage consumption and
structural readjustrment for maryy enterprises. We will
cantinue to monitor individual markets and respond
to opportunities in those locations. We will
concentrate on increasing portfolio eccupancy and
constructing pre-committed buildings.

The Group owns a well-diversified portfolio of
quality bulldings in prime locations. No single
business sector dominates and as a consequence the

CAPELLEN, DIISSELDORF

Group is Insulated against many portfolio ownership
risks. We also own a valuable land bank for further
development in the future. This land bank, together
with the significant opportunities for regenerating
and improving the bullt portfolio, is an encouragerment

that we can maintain gur forward momertum.

Modem businesses need good, well-located buildings
to improve productivity, competitiveness and
efficiency. Contemporary buildings are more
economic in use and are more environmentally
sustainable, in all the markets in which the Group
operates, the regulatory regimes are becoming maore
intrusive and interventionist.

In the UK, the Government has published proposals
to radically change the legislative principles of the
Town Planning systermn, Whilst their cbjectives are to
simplify the system and to ease the situation for
business, the detail of their ideas is in many respects

B We will tailor our property

management to provide the best
possible support for those who
occupy our properties.




the oppasite. They are also proposing to overhaul
the principles of planning gain and to possibly
introduce tariff-based levies on new development:
in other words a stealth betterment tax, These new
ideas are unllkely to be enacted before about 2005
but in the interim local planning policies and new
land release will be confused,

Such conditions will limit new supply and create
scarcity of product in the best-located markets and
will ensure that rental rates and values of both new
and existing stocks will grow faster than underlying
inflation,

The Group s very well-positioned to take full
advantage of these factors and its forward
development programme will generate significant
benefits in the years ahead. In particular our health
science laboratory developmient in California ks
expected to make an increasingly significant
contribution to profits over the next 3 years. In Europe
we are developing a number of good locations In
Belglurn, France and Germany which are already
attracting interest and will be valuable additions to
the portfolio. Here in the UK new developments at
Farnborough, Cambridge and the continuing
regeneration of the Slough Trading Estate will all
ensure further growth in core rental income and
added value. For example, the potential new rent roll
of our & major park developments should amount to
£125 million per annum within possibly 6 to 7 years.
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The Year Ahead

Recent economic data and authoritative forecasts
indicate that the worst effects of recession may have
been avoided or at worst be short-lived in North
America. The UK economy still tends to be heavily
influenced by the US and, though growth in property
accupancy tends to lag the general economic cycles,
the prospects for property are now looking more
promising than late last year,

The Group's eamings growth potential from

its existing portfolio and the contributions which
will come from our extensive development
programme give me confidence in the Group's
CUITent prospects.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group continues with its long-established
tradition of supporting charities and being actively
imvolved in community initiatives in the belief that
both the Group and the communities in which we
operate benefit. In 2001 the Group's Charlties
Committee considered over 250 requests for
financial support and, as a result, some 168
donations aggregating £281,000 were made to both
national and local charities, principally in the fields of
education, environment and welfare, Amongst the
organizations that benefited in 2001 were:
University of Buckingham, Arbour Vale and Wexham
Sports College in Slough, The Mational Trust,

e A
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The Civic Trust and The Prince’s Trust. We remain
committed to our long-standing policy of being fully
involved in the communities in which we operate,
particularly in Slough and its adjacent areas.
Members of our staff are involved in a number of
community projects and we are active participants
and financial supporters of such partnership bodies
as the Safer Slough Partnership, Slough Business
Strategy Group and Business in the Community.

Your Board firmly believes that a business should
be a "good corporate citizen” and a board
committee has been established to overses our
corporate social responsibility policies and thelr
application. On subsequent pages we report on
our environmental and sustainability performance,
aur corporate governance guidelines and our
community support.

We maintain an excellent record on employment,
health and safety practices and ethical conduct.

The Board

In rrry statement last year, | reparted that Mr, Roger
Brooke would be retiring from the Board at the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and that
Lord Blackwell had joined the Board.

In May, Mr. Stephen Howard, the chief executive of
Cookson Group plc, was appointed a non-executive
director, He is an American citizen and resident in
the UK.

In Movember, Mr. David Hubbard, a non-executive
director since 1994, retired.

At the conclusion of this year's Annual General
Meeting, Sir Gordon |ewkes, having reached
the age of 70, will be standing down from

the Board. Sir Cordon joined the Board in
1992,

| would like to express my very sincere thanks to
both David Hubbard and Gordon jewkes for their
valuable contribution,

At the Annual General Mesting, the following
directors retire by rotation and offer themselves for
re-glection Mr. R. D. Kingstan, Mr. D, Kramer and
myself. In addition, Mr. Howard will be nominated
for election,

Brief blographical notes for all Board members are
set out on pages 44 and 45,

Management and Staff

Our success is very much the result of good
teamwork, professional skills and experience and
familiarity with our markets. The Slough Estates
team deserve to be congratulated and thanked for
their effort and support throughout a challenging
but successful year.

Nigel Mobbs
Chairman
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The Group achieved most of
its objectives for the year...
progress in development of the
Farnborough Business Park and

The early 2001 predictions for a slow down in
sconomic growth for each of the countries in which
the Group operates proved correct in terms of
direction, though few forecasters predicted how
sharp the US downturn would be. Continental
Europe, particularly Germany, has been less
responsive to interest rate stimulus and the UK has
been the strongest performer amongst the G7
nations. In this setting the Group achieved most of
its objectives for the year, Increasing its core income,
making good leasing and development progress and
disposing of under-performing assets.

The progress in development of the Farnborough
Business Park has been substantial with most of its
infrastructure now in place and the first two
buildings completad construction in February 2002,
one of which is let. The development of the
Cambridge Research Park |s at a similar stage.
During the year strategic sales of City and provincial
offices were completed, raising £55 million.

Until such time as the economy and ocoupier
demand for property shows clear signs af
strengthening, the Group's UK development balance
will favour pre-let developments rather than
speculative.

In Marth America the portfolio structure has
changed as a result of strategic initlatives. The whole
of the 524,000 sg.m. Toronte portfolio of primarily
industrial buildings on nine estates was successfully
sold in October, for a gross sum of C5328 million,
which exceeded book value by C56 million.

Earlier in the year the 91,000 sq.m. Elk Grove,
Chicago portfolio of industrial properties was said,
raising US$42 million, Both of these had been
under-performing other Group locations in financial
terms for several years, a situation which was likely
to continue. The Croup’s remaining Canadian assets
in Vancouver will be sold on completion of the
letting of the new developments. In contrast,
exceptional progress has been made in California.
With an increased commitment from Plizer for thelr
research campus the whole Torrey Pines Sclence
Center, San Diego, Is now built or prelet for phased

13
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occupation. The Group's Interest in the park will
ultimately comprise approximately 100,000 sgm
and have a rent roll of over 533 million. At Oyster
Point, South San Francisco, the whole of the

53,600 sq.m. development was pre-let during the
year. This park will have a rent roll of 537 million on
completion in 2005 and will have cost approximately
5235 million,

The Pegasus Park developrment close to

Brussels airport, which will ultimately extend to
275.000 sgm, of office space. continues jts
transformation, with the completion of 26,700 sg.m.
of offices, all of which i= let, and the opening of a
234 bed, four star hotel, Elsewhere in Europe the
successful logistics warehouse strategy followed in
the Paris area has been extended to two locations in
the Antwerp/Brussels comidor and to one at Kapellen
near Dusseldorf,

The Group’s strategy for earnings and cashfiow
growth through development in prime business
centres has been closely followed in 2007.
Expenditures in the year on both investment and
trading properties aggregated £316 million.

On land in the Group's control and including
buildings currently under construction, development
opportunities aggregate some 970,000 sqm.

To complets these developments approximately
£950 million would need to be spent. Though the
current economic environment may result in these
developments being phasad over a longer period
than originally envisaged, the Group is not
committed or obligzted to develop at a rate faster
than occupier demand will allow. These
development opportunities bring new income
streams ta enhance the earnings growth potential of
the cument standing portfolio as well as
development capital gains,

Further details of development progress in 2007 and
a summary of development opportunities is set out
on pages 26 and 27.

Development may be the higher profile side of real
estate, but pood asset management is the bedrock
on which to base a consistent eamings achievernent.
The recognition of customer needs in terms of the
quality of our estate management, our flexibility
towards negotiation of contractual arrangements,



services offered and rapidity of response to solving
customers’ problems all contribute ultimately to the
reliability of the rental income and the optimisation
of cashfiow. Occupancy and rental rates are the
prime measures of success in this respect.
Occupancy in the UK has marginally improved year
on year but worldwide has reduced to 91,5 per cent

As at 37 December 2001

Total Space Qecupancy

000's sq.m. 2001 2000
LK 1,866 92.7% 92.2%
Europe 493 B8.6% 983%
Canada 85 66,2% 9359%
UsA 363 96.4% 94.7%
Worldwide 2,807 91.6% 93.6%

The Increase in European vacancy is due largely to
the completion of large industrial/logistics units in
Belgium and Germany close to the year end which
account for eight percentage points of the vacancy.
The Paris properties are all fully let. The high
Canadian vacancy is due to the recently completed
but unlet Vancouver developments. The USA
vacancy is mainly in industrial units acquired in
California as future expansion land for health science
customers. All laboratory space is fully let.

Owverall the Group's income quality and growth
potential is very strong. In the UK the portfolio is
reversionary by £17.7 million or 11.5 per cent,
excluding the rental value of vacancies, and
additional rental income from developments in
progress will far exceed the financing costs of those
developments. For the future, the potential new rent
roll on completion of the six major park
developments, Famborough, Cambridge, Pegasus
Park, Torrey Pines, Oyster Point and East Grand,
should amount to over £125 milllon at current rent
levels within possibly six to seven years, Of this,
rents already contracted under pre-let agreements (n
California aggregate £35 million.

UK PROPERTY

The Group's strategic focus for the UK continues to
be industrial and business space, particularly in the
South East and predominantly in the Thames Valley,
supported by a significant investment in retail
centres which can provide a strong cyclical counter-
balance.

Despite business confidence generally declining in
the course of 2001, the leasing of 101,000 sq.m, to
new tenants was only 14.000 sgm, down on the
exceptionally good year enjoyed in 2000 and
occupancy at 92.7 per cent was up by 0.5 per cent.

Though the effects of the wordwide decline in TMT
business activity has been particularly significant
with respect to demand for office accommodation in
the South East and the Thames Valley in particular,
the Group's standing office space in this area, valued
at £280 million or 12 per cent of the total portfolio
remains well occupled with only two bulldings
avallable to let. Its impact on industrial and
warehouse space has been small.

Including the Group's share of rent from retail
Joint ventures, rents passing at year end 2001
amounted to £166 million, paid by 1,500 tenants.
The UK portfolio extends to 1.86 million sq.m.
(20,0 million sq.ft.), detalls of which are shown on
pages 22 and 23.

The Siough Trading Estate, the Group's largest asset,
continues to perform well. Rent passing now runs

at £70.3 million per annum compared with

£66.2 million at Decernber 2000 and cccupancy
remains high at 93.1 per cent. Development
completions of 15,300 sq.m, were lower than in
recent years but all have been let or agreed for lease.
One office building of 6,440 sqm. remains under
construction. Canstruction on the Group's last major
office site on the Bath Road will commence in 2002
where two of three bulldings totalling 7,500 sgm,
have been pre-let, one for health science purposes,
Currently several further pre-let opportunities are
being negotiated and a start on construction of a
“trade park” on Farnham Road is likely to be made in
Spring 2002,

Mo acquisitions of new sites or standing investments
were made in the UK in 2001. Famborough Business
Park and Cambridge Research Park, both acguired in
recent years, were transformed by construction of
infrastructure and landscaping and the start of first
phases of bullding. Farnborough Business Park, which
has consent for 155,000 sqm. of office and R&D
space, is being provided with two miles of spine
roads and related utilities. Two office buildings of
3,600 sq.m. and 8,000 sg.m. were completed in
February 2002, the former having been recently
leased to Autodesk. Further new construction is
expected In 2002. The whole project is likely to take
seven years or more to fully develop,

At Cambridge Research Park the infrastructure is
now complete and an exceptional working
enviranment has been created, A first phase of
10,900 sq.m. in five buildings completes in March
2002. The rate of bulld out of this park will be
determined by letting and pre-let activity.

Elsewhere in the UK 15,000 sq.m. of industrial space
was completed, 84 per cent of which has been let.
Developments under construction Include

15
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7,000 sq.m. of pre-let distribution space at Feltham,
2 65,900 sg.m. bullding trade centre for 5t Gobain at
Birmingham, & 1,100 sg.m. pre-let office at Elstree
together with a 10,700 sg.m. industrial phase and a
8,100 sq.m. industrial park at Radlett

The Group's retall team mianages 120,000 squm. of
shopping centres valued at £559 million, of which
£385 millien Is in Slough’s ownership. Customer
visits at all of the seven locations has increased year
on year and all have shared in the consumers’
spending confidence. The Buchanan Galleries in
Clasgow, opened In March 1999, has seen car park
usage increase by 24 per cent year on year. Although
shopping centres as an investment medium have
been unpopular in recent years, thelr stability of
underlying income [n periods of economic stress
justify their presence in a portfolio, an attribute
which s currently being better appreciated in the
investrment market.

Sales of buildings in London and Boumemouth

during the year raised £55 milllon
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OVERSEAS

Crverseas property accounts for 24 per cent of the
total investment portfolio by value including
development [and, being 18 per cent in North
America and & per cent in Europe. Information on
the Group’s overseas properties is set out on pages
24 and 25.

The contribution from non-UK operations towards
Group performance has continued to grow,
contributing £40.8 milllon or 29.7 per cent of Group
pre-tax profit, before exceptional items. A strategic
review of the Group's overseas prime business
centres resulted in the decisions to sell the Torgnto
and Elk Grove, Chicago assets and to exit Vancouver
when leasing of current developments is completed.
Though these locations have resulted in profitable
developrment in the past, they were under-
perfarming the level of returns that the Group had
achieved elsewhere in recent years. By the same
process Paris, Brussals, the Rhine/Ruhr region and
California were confirmed as preferred locations for
investrnent.



LISA site will start this year, and could take five years to
complete. Over the past two years industrial
buildings adjacent to Pointe Grand and Cryster Point
have been acquired to provide for the future
expansion requirements of customers. Though
currently income eaming, these buildings could

be demolished to provide land for a further

40,000 sq.m, in due course.

The Croup’s achieverments in 2001 were
outstanding, derived from the purchase in recent
years of exceptional sites for the development of
health science research facilities in the two leading
Califarnian locations for such activity, Torrey Pines in
5an Diego and South 5an Francisco. Health science
research is a long term business backed by major

pharmaceutical companies, venture capital, Also in the Bay area, properties at Pleasanton and
charitable foundations and Government and as such Paoint Eden, Hayward continue to thrive with virtually
has escaped the cyclical downtum which burst the full occupancy.

THMT ballocn.

At the Group’s Torrey Pines Science Center, the
campus being developed for Pfizer has been
expanded from the 57,600 sq.m. agreed in 2000 to
one of 70,100 sg.m,, by including a 4,600 sq.m.
office built speculatively and the last remaining lots
which will provide 7,900 sg.m. of research space.
To date 31,200 sgm. are occupied and the balance
will be built and occupied in stages through to
March 2004. The initial rent roll on the total campus
will approximate 522 million and will have cost
5185 million to complete. The ather speculative
laboratary space of 7,900 sq.um. built in 2007 has
been occupied by Synow As all of the land at the
science center 15 now committed, the Torrey Pines
Science Park nearby has been purchased for

572 million. This four building park of 27,400 sqm.
I5 Fully let, reversionary and with possibilities to add
further value in due course.

ENEES  CamBRIDGE AESEARCH PARK

In South San Francisco, the Group's established
research parks at Pointe Grand and Gateway remain
fully let. The completion of two buildings for Exelixis
and Fibrogen during the year and the exercise by
Pharmacia of its option for 6,300 sq.m. on the last
site available means the parks are now fully
committed.

In late 2000 a new site at Oyster Point, South San
Francisco was granted planning consent far

53,000 sg.m. of research space. The whole of this
space in seven buildings has been pre-let, the largest
letting being to Tulark for 26,000 sqm. in three
buildings. Currently the whole of the infrastructure is
under construction as are four buildings. All of the
lettings are for fifteen years with renewal options,
and rental increases contracted at three to four per
cent per annum. Occupancy dates range from
October 2002 to January 2003 for those under
construction and from May 2003 to November L= 1 = i [ o ;" :'1-” =
2005 for the Tularik space. ; i T RALERCENT

AN CENTRE
A further site in San Francisco at East Grand,

on the Bay and adjacent to the Genentech campus,
is awaiting a planning consent for 72,500 sg.m. of
health science or office space, Development of this
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Canada

The sale of the Group's nine Toronta industrial parks
was campleted in October along with the transfer of
38 employees to the new owners’ management
company. The gross sale proceeds of C5328 million
exceeded the prior valuation but after transaction
costs, office closure costs and debt close out costs,
an exceptional pre-tax [oss of £8.7 million has been
recorded. There remains to be sold some land in
Montreal at a book value of £2.9 million,

In Vancauver, the Group's share of the Willingden
Park joint venture will be sold when the new
development is let. The last phase of 27,200 sq.m
completed shell construction in the year of which
10,000 sq.m, was pre-let to Nortel. The Coquitlam
Industrial development will likewise be sold. The
book value of the Vancouver assets Is E27 million.

Continental Europe

The econcmies of Belgium, France and Germany all
showed reduced but positive growth in 2001.
Relatively high unemployment rates, low inflation
and steady interest rates can be expected to continue
in those countries throughout the introduction of the
Euro, though that alone Is not expectad to stimulate
extra growth in the shoet term.

1 - S peT T s
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Property markets have remained firm for investrment
demand though there are signs that occupier
demand has eased from the exceptional highs at the
end of 2000.

Belgium

The focus of activity in the Brussels reglon has been
at Pegasus Park, where, following the acquisition of
additional land in 2000, the planning consent should
allow for the development of 275,000 sqm. of office

§T FARGEALL PARDS




space. To the 52,000 sq.m, bullt in prior years a
further 18,600 sq.m. has been built and occupied by
Clsco Systemns and a further 8,700 squm. built for
Deloitte & Touche, Under construction is a

6,900 sq.m. headquarters for johnson Controls and a
16,100 sq.m. speculative office completed recantly,
Being very close to Brussels ajrport, the attractions
of this location to intemational business occupiers
are clear and the retention of a significant part of
this development for the lang term is planned,

The success of the French logistics activity has
prompted the migration of that strategy to Belgium,
Planning cansents have been granted on two sites,
at Bormem for 50,000 sg.m. and at Rumst for
B0,000 sg.m., both in the Antwerp/Brussels corridor,
A first phase of 16,500 sq.um. has been completed

at Bormem. Further phases will be started when this
is let.

France

Following the rapid development and letting of the
100,000 sq.m, Marty laVille logistics park during
2000, which became fully income producing for
2001, our stock of logistics land was significantly
reduced. Development completions were limited to
23,900 sq.m, at 5t. Fargeau, south of Paris, and work
commenced on a secand unit there of 20,400 sq.m,
The former was let during construction.

Since the Group started its extremely successful
logistics strategy in France in 1995 not only has
developer competition for sites increased but local
autharities have become increasingly reluctant to
grant consents for big distribution sheds for fear both
of traffic congestion and the low employment
generation they bring. The huge growth in this
sector over recent years, in which the Group has
played a major part, has resulted in a dramatic
reduction in land zoned for logistics though occupler
demand has continued to absorb new development,

SORMEM, ANTWERP

Following the success of the Rue Vineuse office
redevelopment in Paris, a further bullding at Place
d'lena; also in the 16th arondissement, has been
acquired for substantial refurbishment, letting and
sale. The building will be available for occupation in
April 2002.

Germany

In Germany the focus for some years has been the
development, leasing and subsequent sale of small
industrial developments to institutional buyers. With
limited rental rate growth to be expectad and
imvestrnent yields static, holding developments for
the long term can only dilute the initial development
rate of return.

Consequently the Group has been taking a trading
stance in this market. Following the purchase of
several sites in prior years, activity in Germany was
significantly higher in 2001. Completed industrial
space totalled 30,600 sq.m. at Meuss, Ratingen,
Mtnchengladbach, Kapellen and Hamburg, together
with a 22,750 sq.m. logjstics unit at Kapellen. A
further 20,000 sqm. industrial space is under
construction. 2001 was also a good year for sales,
with 35,000 sq.m. sold for some £22.1 million.
German contributions to profit amountad to

£3.4 million.

Depending on the ultimate success of the logistics
project at Kapellen, this activity may be extended
further In Gemmany.

MON PROPERTY ACTIVITIES
Slough Heat B Power

Slough Heat & Power is an integral part of the
Slough Trading Estate. Half of its electricity
generating capacity of 100 MW is typically used by

KAPELLEM, DUSSELDORF
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Trading Estate customers with the balance available
for export to the Grid. It also provides stearm and
water to estate customers, as well as utilities
expertise and installation services to the Group and
tenants. The genemting plant is capable of bumning
£as, coal, waste derived fusel, wood, paper and plastic
commercial waste and, in reserve, oil, giving it unique
fuel flexibility.

This Combined Heat and Power (CHF),
environmentally friendly power station Is just the
sart of plant being encouraged by environmentalists
and by Government. However, in March 2007 the
Regulator (Ofgemn) introduced the New Electricity
Trading Arrangements (META) to supersede the
farmer Pool system with the alm of creating a mare
competitive market. A consequence of META, a
systern based on a commodity trading model, is that
small generators can no longer sell equitably into the
Grid system because the effective prices available to
them are significantly lower than those which can be
achieved by the big producers. The rules of trading
also result in the commercial risks being too great.
There is no longer a level playing field between the
major producers/suppliers and the small CHP or
“green” energy producers, Since September the
Covernment has recognised that this is a serious
regulatory and trading problemn for small generators,
but no meaningful solution has been proposed or
implemented. The losses reported for the year are a
result of having to abandon almaost all sales into the

WILLINGDO PARE, VANCOOLUVER
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Crid and the consequent loss of net generating
revenues, This has been compounded by the
squeeze on margins caused by high fuel prices

not yet being reflected in consumer electricity
prices,

In view of this significant change in operating
prospects, the Board has reluctantly decided to
write down the book value of plant by £60.2 million.

In March this year the commissioning began of
SHE&P's new 11MW plant to produce electricity
from paper and plastic waste. This stand alone plant
benefits from a Non Fossil Fuel Obligation No.4
contract which guarantees the sale of electricity
output from the plant for fifteen years at an RPI
indexed price. With the benefit of receiving gate
fees for taking in non-recyclable fibrous waste
which would otherwise be sent to landfill, this new,
environmentally friendly plant is a prime example of
sustainability. The full year profit should be in the
order of £4 to £5 million. Part of the older plant
qualifies for the new Renewables Obligation from

1 April 2002 which will attract a premium price for
green energy output, As a consequence of these
developments, it is expected that the loss reported
by utilities operations in 2007 will move to a modest
profit in 2003 but it is also dependent on additional
Covernment action to put its energy and
environmental policies back on track by amending
the META trading rules for small generators,



Management Buy out Investments

Through its participation in funds managed by
Candover Investments plc in the UK and
Charterhouse Group Intemational Inc in the USA,
the Group has investments in over 50 businesses,
The year end book value of investments in these
funds was £40.6 million compared with the fund
managers’ valuations of £45.3 million and uncalled
commitments to both funds amount to

£30.9 million.

Equity Interest in Californian Tenants

The Group’s property developments in California are
home to many start up companies, particularly in
the field of health sclence, As part of pre-letting
agreements, but not to the detriment of the basic
property deal, Slough has been granted equity
warrants over a total of 2,418,000 shares in 19
different companies, which Include 1,426,000
warrants for shares of companies yet to seek a listing
and 952,000 in listed companies. The ultimate
redesmable value of these warrants carried in the
books at nil value is impossible to determine.

Tipperary
Tipperary Corporation is an Independent energy
company headquartered in Denver Colorado and
quoted on the American Stock Exchange. ftis
focused primarily on exploration for and preduction
of coalbed methane. It owns Tipperary Oil and Gas
(Australia) Pty Ltd which holds a 65 per cent interest
in south eastern Queensland's 1.7 million acre
Comet Ridge methane project. In its most recent
letter to shareholders it reported that its "proved”
gas reserves were valued at USS$100 million
together with significantly larger probable
a5 reserves,
The Group has held an equity interest in Tipperary
since 1986 and now owns 61 per cent with a book
value of £23.3 million and a market value of
£26.4 million. The Group will continue to hold
Tipperary stock until the full value of Comet Ridge
is realisable.

Derek Wilson
Chief Executive

Investment Portfolio analysis by value

L #nd w

conmmicion  Inluiging
Emillioms nduserial Offics RRD il Tousl = K inpmgren land
UK
Slough 693 250 60 97 1100 44%  34% 34 30%
Thames Valley 480 130 5 3 651 26% 20% 15 18%
Other south 217 20 9 216 462  18%  15% 203 18%
Midtands and north ] 35 - 158 292  12% 9% 85  70%
Total UK 1488 435 74 508 2505 100% 7B% 337 76%
Percentage 60%  17% 3% 20% 100% = - - _
Morth America
San - - 155 - 155  23% 5% 40 5%
San Francisco Bay area 116 30 157 - 303 4% o 113 12%
liinois 8 - - - el 1% = 5 =
Vancouver 4 25 - 29 45 1% & 195
Total North America 128 55 312 - 495 72% 76% 164  18%
Europe
Paris area 80 7 o 87  13% 3% = 2%
Brussels area 49 57 - 106 I5% 3% 41 4%
Total Europe 129 64 - 193 28% 6% 4 6%
Total Overseas 257 118 312 - 688 100% 22% 205 24%
Percentage I IT% 45% - 100% = = = -
Total 1745 554 386 508 3,193 - 100% 542 100%
Percentage 559  17%  12%  16%  100% - - - -

Trading properties In Belgium, France and Germany held st cost are excluded. Includes share of propertes in joint
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UK Property Portfolio

25 a1 31 December 2001

rale® | lowticr

e T T = e -
Moy | Feczm Wwen ig.m =, B | igm Tarants fie ey
Slough
Slough Trading Estate 196 1 590,135 70,268 28,112 688515 6443 408 70327
Londan
Central - - - 2175 - 2175 - 3 594
Park Reyal - 21,167 - - 21,167 - 30 1,544
Acton 4 - 18512 - - 19,512 - 17 1,747
Feltham 23 - 74901 B,668 - E3,569 7,048 36 7610
Hounslow/tslewarth g - 39961 713 - 40674 = 45 3004
Hayes \West Drayton n = 49,297 - - 49297 = 50 3,050
Greenfard - 25,056 - - 25,056 = 15 1.838
Usbridge 7 - 16471 1,769 - 18240 - 1 14N
South Ruislip 4 - 12474 = 2422 14,856 = B 1,429
68 - 258839 13,325 2422 274,586 7,048 213 22227
South East WOATH OF THAMES
Elstres 27 5 22397 5152 - 27349 11,860 16 2,182
High Wycombe g - 31621 2,169 - 33750 - 24 2578
Welwyn Garden City 2 - 9540 - - 9540 - 22 725
Chelmsford 3 = 15523 = - 15523 - 8 665
Colnbrook 2 - 10,260 - - 10,260 - 10 11
Radiett 12 4 19,668 - - 19,668 B157 F 485
Luton 9 - 38842 = - 38842 - 26 1603
64 9 147651 7a - 154,972 20,017 108 8,950
South East SOUTH OF THAMES
Epsom 1 - 6,843 - - 6,843 - 301
Wokingham 2 - 7465 = - 7465 - 6 485
Winnersh 30 - 100492 20,684 - 121176 = 43 14447
Camberley 3 - 13,787 - - 13,787 s 3 774
Farmborough 72 32 8982 120 = 9,102 - 3 600
Ascot 1 - - 9,350 = 9,350 11579 1 28T
Leatherhead 2 = 2,180 1.996 = 4,176 - 462
Bracknel| 2 - 5,007 - - 5,007 - 8 400
123 52 144756 32,150 - 176,906 11,579 ) 20,086
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Land far imrtrial! Enen/ | Lrder Mumber | Riens
i o | e | | | Rl BEEE] me| o
South
Basingstoke 3 - 11,007 - - 11,007 - 8 1078
fate 9 - 31,700 - - 31,700 - 27 1,268
Weston-super-Mare B 1 25,575 - - 25575 - 41 1,143
Portsmouth 21 1 73162 2,543 = 75,705 - 48 3,758
Bristal 7 2 15,758 - - 15,758 = 2 595
Swindaon - 11,180 - - 11,180 - B 751
Southampton B F 13,050 - - 13,050 - 2 279
Gloucester n 5 8386 = —+ 8,386 - 2 150
68 11 189818 2,543 - 192361 - 143 9,022
Midlands and North
Birmingham 23 2 61,941 3,062 = 65,003 6,887 i 3,764
Huddersfield g - 15332 = 9,023 24355 - 22 1.365
Oldbury 2 - 4315 1.575 - 5890 - 6 473
Chester 3 - 5418 = - 5418 - 212
Runcarm 4 - 13,697 - - 13897 - 4 B26
Warrington 5 - 20,656 - = 20,656 - 25 643
Morthampton 5 - 20,565 - = 20,565 - 2 1.0687
Derby 4 - 13,631 4107 - 17,732 - 13 1071
Cambridge 45 10 - B354 - B354 10916 3 1348
99 12 155555 17,092 8,023 181,670 17,803 153 10,563
Retail
Surrey Quays,
Rotherhithe [50%) 9 - - - 25441 25447 - 42 3,548
Clifton Moor,
York (50%) - - - 19420 19,420 - 9 3,007
Howard Centre, Welwyn 2 - - 147 22083 22,230 - 57 3.011
Pentagon Centre,
Chatham 4 - - - 30991 30,991 - 89 4036
Lewisham Centre,
Lewisham 5 - - 3918 28,392 32310 - a3 6,045
Buchanan Galleries,
Glasgow (50%) 4 = = -~ 56756 56756 = 84 12756
Bishop Centre, Taplow - = 1367 8876 10,043 - EES 1,740
36 - - E232 191,959 197,191 - 34,543
Total UK 654 85 1,486,754 147,931 231,516 1,866,201 62,890 1,504 175,718
Percentage by use - - 0% 8% 12% 100% - - -
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Overseas Property Portfolio

as at 31 December 2001
| LLand tor E Induserialf Susingss/ Under Number
Ling Ares Devrlapment ‘Warshauing Oifice Recall Tiotal Congtraction af
| Location Hectares Hecrare ‘ =.m Bm g S W Terarits
Belgium 57 27 85,849 85441 2,797 154,087 22,940 86
France 59 - 259955 4,553 = 264,508 22676 20
Cermany 28 9 61,417 13,392 - 74,809 19,574 36
Canada 30 17 14,485 70,863 - B5328 - 30
USA 147 47 312,346 3222 18,184 363,351 40,030 86
Total az 100 734632 186,470 20,981 942,083 105,220 258
Percentage by use - - TE% 20% 2% 100% - -
Belgium
Brussels
Pegasus Park | 15 3 11,474 43,956 - 61,430 22,940 15
Pegasus Park Il (509%) z 1 - 8,137 - 8137 - 1
Diegemn 3 3 - - - - - -
Woluwe 4 - 18,228 2,304 - 20,532 = 19
Zavantem 10 7 11,642 - 2337 13,979 = 18
Relegemn e - 18,334 = - 19,334 - 26
Kartenberg (50%) 2 2 = - 460 460 - 2
Bornem (50%) & 2 16,517 - - 168517 - -
Strombesk - - 230 5044 - 5.274 - 3
Nivelles & El B424 - - 8424 = 2
Zellik {50%) 5 5 = - - - - =
57 27 85,849 65,441 2,797 154,087 22940 B&
France
Paris
Colombes 3 - 17812 — == 17812 = 4
Bures Orsay 4 - 19,264 - - 19,264 - 3
Aulnay saus Bois 2 - 11,155 - - 11,155 - 1
MNantere (66%) - - 1,702 4,553 = 6255 - 1
Evry 5 - 26,087 - - 26,087 - Z2
Marly la Ville 25 - 108.377 - - 108377 - &
Cergy Pontoise 10 - 51,645 = - 51,645 i 2
SL Fargeau 10 - 23913 - - 23913 20422 1
Place d'lena - - - - - - 2254 -
59 - 259955 4,553 - 264,508 22676 20
Germany
Meuiss 11 3 18,489 7348 = 25837 10,787 13
Manchengladbach = 3,549 1114 - 4,663 6,340 B
Hamburg 2 1 4822 730 - 5552 - T
Kapellen 11 5 28474 1075 - 29,549 - 4
Ratingen 2 3 5083 3,125 - 9,208 2.447 =
28 g 61417 13,392 - 74,809 19,574 36
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Lo fox induszrislf Susineny Under hiumbar
Land krea Development Warehouing Cffice Retail Totsl Comszraction of
Location ECLME [T L] agum. g.m F=0 8 qom R.m Teranti
Canada
Vancouver
Willingdon Park,
Burnaby (50%) 9 2 - 70,863 - 70,863 3 23
Coquitlam " 7 11,269 - - 11.269 - 4
Montreal
Kirkland 0 8 3,1%6 ~ - 3,19 - 3
30 7 14,465 70,863 - 85,328 - 30
USA
Chicago: llinois
Elgin 34 29 16,861 - - 16,861 - 3
Peoria (25%) 7 - - = 18,184 18,184 - 16
California, 5an Diego
Torrey Pines Science
Center (32.5%) 2 - 7.837 - - 7837 - 1
Torrey Pines Science
Canter (50%) 1 = 4297 = - 4297 - 1
Torrey Pines Science Center 13 5 38,785 - - 38.785 12476 3
Torreyana, Torrey Pines 3 - 7,808 - - 7898 = 1
Torrey Pines Science Park Fi - 27,155 - - 27,155 - 11
San Francisco
Hacienda, Pleasanton (55%) 6 - 23,154 - - 23194 - 12
Hacienda, Pleasanton (36.5%) 3 - - 13,099 = 13,099 - 1
Hacienda, Pleasanton (90%) 10 - 15,546 19122 - 34,668 - 5
Paint Eden, Hayward 16 - 49208 - - 49,208 - 14
Cateway,
South 5an Francisco (45%) z - 6,143 - - 6.143 - 1
Cateway,
South 5an Francisco (50%) 4 - 17,40 - - 17401 - 2
Pointe Grand,
South 5an Francisco (20%) 13 1 52,261 - - 52,261 - 9
Allertan,
South San Francisco 2 - 12,263 - - 12,263 - 2
Cyster Point,
South San Francisco g 4 - - - - 27,554 -
Oyster Boulevard,
South San Francisco 4 - 18210 - - 18.210 - 3
East Grand,
South San Francisco 11 8 15,887 - - 15887 - 1
147 47 312846 221 18,184 363,351 40,030 86




AN

Development Programme

at at 31 December 2007
‘ Conruzien Lnger ‘ Projectsd |
Comleticen Conegraction starty
2001 o end 2001 a2 |
Type qm wm mm
UK
Slough Bath Road 190/208/200  Qffica 7.742 6,443 = 7,742 sqm. let
Celltech, Ipsen
Bath Road 250 Office/R&D - = 7498 4685 sq.m, pre-let
LG, Cubist
Bath Road 230 Office/RED - - 4540  To be pre-let
Farnham Road Trade Park  Retail - - 3,158  Part let
Various sites Industrial 7.565 - 12,180 7565 sgm. let
Total Slough 15307 6,443 27376
Farmborough Sites 1/25 Office - 11,579 11,250 3,599 sgm. let Autodesk
Cambridge Phase 1 Office/RED 410 10916 6842 1744 squm. let
Londan'W3 Waestway Industrial 2,075 - - lat
Feltham Phases 400/1700 Industrial - T.048 - Pre-let Spatrans, Fedex
Uxbridge Riverside Way Industrial 3519 - 5875 3519 sgm.fet
Elstree Phases 300/400 Industrial - 10,745 6,000
Phases 600 Office - 1115 - LetTibbett & Britten
Radlett Phases 1 Ineustrial - B157 -
Luton Dallow Road Indiustrial 7oa7 - - 4700 sgm.let
Wokingham Fishponds Close Indisstrial 1.8970 - - let
Bristol Emersans Green Industrial - - 2,188  Tobe pre-lat
Birmingham Kings Marton Industrial - B.B8T 3,160 6887 sqgm. pre-let
5t Gobain
Chester Redevelopment Retail - - 7464 4877 sqm. pre-let
UK Total 30,378 62,890 69,955
Belgium Pegasus Park | Office 18,599 6929 - Let 1o Cisco,
|ohnson Controls
Office - 16,017 BOO0 1,705 sq.m, let
Pegasus Park || Office 8,137 - - letw
Deloitte & Touche
Strombeek Office 5274 - - 2,906 squm. let
Kortenburg Industrial 12153 - 6000 12,153 sqm, sold
Bornem & Rumst Logistics 16,517 - 23,000
France St Fargeau Logjistics 23913 20422 - Z393sgm.let
Place d'lena Office - 2254 - Refurbishment
Germany Six Developments Industrial 30,648 19,574 22493 22,698 sg.m. let
Kapellen Loglstics 22,750 - -
Canada Toronto Industrial 30,760 = ~  Let and sold
Wancouver Office 27,235 - — 10,214 sqm. let Nortel
LsA
San Diego CA Torrey Pines R&D 27460 4,552 34375  Pre-let to Phizer
Torrey Plnes RED - 7Faz4 - Pre-let to Syrrx
South San Gateway/Painte Grand R&D 8438 - 6,270  Pre-let to Fibrogen,
Francisco CA Exellxis, Sugen
Oryster Point RED - 27,554 26,014  Pre-let to EQS, Raven,
Rigel. Tularik
Overseas Total 225,884 105,220 126,152
Group Total 256,262 168,110 196,107
Leased or sald 73% £0% 39%
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Development Opportunities

Floor Soate Tyow ol Aoperaimats

Dvpiopabls Space Corstruction Coaty

BT Em

UK Fambaoraugh Business Park 155,000 Office/RED 192
Cambridge Research Park 46,560 Office/RED 52

Slough Bath Road 15,300 Office/RE&D 21

Other sites available 19,400 Industrial/R&D 12

Elstree Centennial Park 41,500 Offica/Industrial 25

Chester Retall Park 7480 Retail warehouse &

Other locations 40,890 Industrial 27

326,110 335

LISA San Diego Torrey Pines 46,850 RE&D 57
San Francisco Pointe Grand 6,300 R&D 10

Oryster Point 53,600 RED 114

East Grand 72,500 R&D 175

179,250 356

Continental  Belgium Pegasus Park | 177,940 Office 133
Fukbpe Pegasus Park |l 19,280 Office 14
Baornem 36,780 Logistics 12

Rumst 80,000 Loglstics 24

Zavantem 74,100 Industrial/Office a7

France St. Fargeau 20,420 Logistics 3

Germany Ruhr/Rhine/Hamburg 59,160 Industrial 26

467,680 259

Total 873,040 250

Floor space inciudes space under construction at 31.12.07
Construction costs include building and Infrastructure costs to be Incured after 31.72.07; exclisdes land costs
(except where acquired sfter 31,72.07) and finance costs
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Results

Growth in core property income was yet again the
main factor behind the 7 per cent improvement in
pre-tax profit, excluding exceptional items. The latter
rase to £137.3 million in 2001. Core property
income, comprising investrnent and joint venture
property income less administration and net interest
costs, increased by 13 per cent from £119.6 milllon
in 2000 to £135.1 million in 2001. These core, or
maintainable earmings, have had a compound annual
growth rate of 14.9 per cent over the last five years,
Such a sustained high level of growth has been
achieved through the continuing commitment to
the strategy of concentrating development and
imestment in prime business centres in the UK and
Overseas,

Property investment income of £212.3 million was
up by £15.6 million or 7.2 per cent, despite the
adverse effect of property disposals over the last two
years, which reduced 2007 net rental income by
£9.8 million. Some £275.5 million of Investment
properties have been sold during this period,
including the Toronto and Chicago industrial
property-portfolics during 2001, Mew developments
and acquisitions added £20.5 million to rental
Incorne, emphasizing the significant contribution
that the development programme continues to
make to eamings growth, On a like for like basis,
rental income increased by £7.5 million or

3.5 per cent. Property joint ventures contributed
£13.9 million.

Looking ahead, the main variables affecting rental
revenue are likety to be new development and the
realisation of reversionary income, offset by property
sales. The development programme will continue to
substantially enhance core eamings as additional
year on year rental income of £52 million has
already been secured on recent complations or
pre-lets, although circa 69 per cent of this income is
not expectad to flow until 2003 and thereafter. The
UK portfolio of occupied space was 11.5 per cent
reversionary at the end of 2001, which equates to
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£17.7 million of potential future rental income as
leases are reviewed or properties re-let. Rental
income in the current year will suffer by some
£12.0 million from the effect of the high level of
property disposals during 2001.

There Is considerable security of income fn that

63 per cent of the current Group rent roll is
secured on leases with at least ten years unexpired,
or 49 per cent if all tenants exercise break clauses
and vacate at the earliest opportunity, Security is
strongest in the UK at 64 per cent (or 46 per cent
including breaks) and the LUISA at 87 per cent

(or 84 per cent including breaks), in Europe the
customary length of lease is for shorter periods, but
any resultant reduced level of income security is
compensated by the greater mobility of businesses.

The Group Is not dependent on any one customer
for its principal revenues as it has over 1,500 tenants
in the UK and more than 1,750 tenants in total
worldwide. Mo tenant accounts for more than

3 per cent of Group rental income. MNor is the Group
aver-reliant on any one business sector. Its
worldwide portfolio (by value) is occupied by
customers in manufacturing 24,1 per cent, logistics
14.4 per cent, health science 15.6 per cent,

TMT 17.9 per cent, service 9.0 per cent, retall

16.0 per cent and other sectors 3.0 per cent.

Net interest costs fell by £0.3 million during

2001 to £77.9 million. Met interest payable
(before capitalisation of interest) was up by

£7.5 million frem £100.5 million to £108.4 million.
The increase was largely due to the effects of
recently completed properties (£13.4 million),
partly offset by 2000/2001 property sales

(£7.2 million). Capitalised interest increased by
£8.2 million to £30.5 million, of which 32 per cent
related to developments that were either pre-sold or
covered by agreed lettings. Gross interest cover of
2.0 times was down a little from 2000's 2.1 times.

Returmns of £2.2 millian from the Group's non core
activities were £6.5 million down on last year. The
factors that caused the £3.5 million deteroration in






utilities’ results are dealt with in the Chief
Executive's Review on page 20, Property trading
had another pood year, with profits Increasing from
£6.7 milllon to £8.7 million. A number of projects in
Belgium and Germany contributed. There are
sufficient developments underway to suggest a
reasonable level of trading profits in 2002,

Income of £0.6 million from other activities was
£5.0 million lower than last year. The Candover and
CHUSA contributions were down, due to few
realisations being achieved in an unresponsive
market, With an investment of £40.6 million
remaining in these funds and uncalled commitments
to them of £30.9 million, further profits can be
expected in the future, although their timing and
quanturn are difficult to predict

The Group's effective tax rate of 9.2 per cent
excluding exceptional items was higher than 2000's
8,0 per cent, as the benefits arising from the
maeasures that were taken in 1998 to alleviate the
Group’s surplus advance corporation tax position
became fully utilised during 2001, The effective tax
rate is therefore expected to move up to dirca

15 per cent In 2002, excluding the effects of the
implementation of FRS19 (Deferred Tax).

Earnings per share, excluding exceptional items, rose
by 7.4 per cent from 25.7 pence to 27.6 pence per
share in 2007,

Exceptional losses of £70.0 million before tax had a
significant effect on this year's results. The reasons
for the £60.2 million write down in the book value of
utilities plant are given in the Chief Executive's
Review on page 20. OF the £9.8 million deficit
against book value on the sale of investment
properties and the associated tax charge of

£7.0 million, £8.1 million and £6.6 million
respectively relate to the sals of the Toronto
property portfolio and the subsequent withdrawal
from Toronto. The Torento property sale showed a
surplus on book value of £2.5 million, The loss arose
after the inclusion of Toronto closure costs of

£6.9 million and associated debt cose-out costs af
£3.7 million.

Exceptional losses of 186 pence per share reduced
overall eamings per share to 9.0 pence.

The Board has proposed a total dividend of

13.1 pence per share for 2007, an increase of

B.3 per cent on 2000, Dividend cover, adjusted to
exclude exceptional items, remained at the same
level as that of 2000, 2.1 times, as did core income
dividend cover at 1.9 times.
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Cash Flow

The net cash inflow from operations of £174.3
million was £5.3 million lower than in 2000, due
largely to a £29 million build up in property trading
stock during 2007, mainly in France and Germany.
After the payment of all interest, dividends and tax.
there was a free cash inflow of £4.0 million. Capital
expenditure af £275.6 million on the investment
property portfolio exceeded proceeds of

£225.9 million fram investrment property sales,
Owerall, there was & net cash outflow of

£59.4 million for the year,

Balance Sheet

Sharehalders' funds fell by £389 million during the
year to £2,388.2 million due largely to retained
losses of £16.9 million after exceptional items of
E77.0 million, and the £16.0 million revaluation
deficit. There was consequently a 1.5 per cent
reduction in diluted net assets per share (NAPS)
from 520 pence to 512 pence. The adverse impact
of the utilities asset write down and withdrawal
from Toronto was 17 pence per share, without which
MAPS would have increased by 1.7 per cent to

529 pence per share.

Year end net borrowings amounted to

£1,365.2 million, a rise of £57.6 million during the
year. Exchange rates had a positive effect of

£0.3 million. Gearing (the ratio of net borrowings to
shareholders' funds) increased from 54 per cent In
2000 to 57 per cent at the end of 2007, mainly due
to the effect of the exceptional items and the
increase in net borrowings resulting from the
development programme.

The Group has very little off-balance sheet debt.

In addition to the £1,365.2 million of net borrowings
disclosed as such in the balance sheet, £40.2 million
af joint venture gross debt is included in the balance
sheet as part of the £46.3 million “Investments in
joint ventures share of gross liabilities”. Only

£9.8 million, relating to the Group’s share of debt

in property backed associate and short term
partnerships, is not carried on balance sheet.

The Group's debt profile has been enhanced by three
new financings during 2007, In February, an
unsecured Eurobond issue raised £150 million for

21 years at a coupon of 7 per cent. Two private
placements were arranged for €50 million and $200
million at average interest rates of 6.42 per cent and
6.77 per cent respectively. The Euro issue matures in
10 years, while $100 million of the US dollar issue is
for 10 years and the other $ 100 million for 15 years.
The proceeds are being used to help finance the
ongoing development programme.
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Treasury Policies and Financial Risk
Management

The Group operates a UK based centralized treasury
function. Its objectives are to meet the financing
requirements of the Group on a cost effective basis,
whilst maintaining a prudent financial position. It is
not a profit centre and speculative transactions are
not permitted. Board policies are laid down covering
the parameters of the department’s operations
including the Interast rate mix of borrowings, net
assets exposed to exchange ate movements and
aggregate exposure limits to individual financial
institutions. Derivative instruments are used to
hedge real underlying debt, cash or asset positions
and to convert one currency to another, Approval to
enter into derivative instrurnents which affect the
Group's exposure is required from two out of the

Group Chairman, Chief Executive or Finance Director

prior to transacting.

The main financial risks facing the Group are
liquidity risk, interest rate risk and foreign exchanpe
translation exposure.

As regards liquidity, as property investment is a long
term business, the Group's policy Is to finance it
primarily with equity and medium and long term
borrowings. The weighted average maturity of
borrowings at the year and was 13 years.

£107.6 million of debt is due for repayment or

rollover in 2002/2003. £1,379.7 million or B9 per cent
of the Group's gross debt of £1,5417.7 million has a
maturity date beyond the year 2008,

At the year end the Group had £175.9 million of
cash balances on deposit and £538.4 million of
undrawn committed bank facilities. The duration of
availability Is shown in note 17 of these accounts.
This availability is more than adequate to caver the
Group's development plans over the next twa years
or 50, Spend on the development programme is
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expected to amount to some £250 million in 2002
and about £200 million in 2003. This will obviously
depend on prevailing market conditions. Until
economic indicators and occupier demand far
property show clear signs of strengthening. emphasis
will remain on pre-let developments rather than
speculative. Committed property expenditure
amounted to £189.4 million at the end of 20017,
78.2 per cent of which relates to pre-let
opportunities, There are no restrictions on the
transfer of funds between the parent and subsidiary
companies. All covenants in bank or loan
agreaments restricting the extent to which the
Group may bormow, leave substantial headroom for
the Group to expand its operations.

The Group’s approach to interest rate risk Is that a
minimum of around 70 per cent of the gross debt
portfolio must attract a fixed rate of interest or be
variable rate debt hedged with a derivative
Instrument providing a maximum interest rate
payable, At the year end 82 per cent of the debt
portfolio was at fixed rate. The weighted average
cost of fixed rate debt was 7.85 per cent which falls
to 7.25 per cent when variable rate debt is included.
This is analysed in detall by currency and duration In
note 17 ta the accounts.
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A nurmber of the Group's historic fundings are at fixed
interest rates which are high compared with current
rates, but which reflect market conditions at the time
they were completed, FRS 13 requires the disclosure
of the "fair value” of these loans and derivatives. The
fair value at 31 Decemnber 20017 of the Group's
borrowings, as analysed in note 17 to these accounts,
was some £1283 million higher than book value
before tax or £89.8 million after tax. It is important to
realise that the Group s under no obligation to repay
these loans at anything other than their nominal
vialue at the criginal maturity dates.

The main currency risk is translation exposure, L.e,
the exchange rate effect of retranslating overseas
currency denominated assets back into sterling at
each balance sheet date. The Group's policy is that
currency assets should be substantially hedged by
maintaining liabilities (normally debt or currency
swaps) [n a similar currency. Met assets exposed to
exchange rate fluctuations amounted to

£383 million. A 10 per cent mavemnent in the value
of sterling against all currencies affects net assets
per share by 1.6 per cent although experience shows
that sterling rmrely moves in the same direction
against all currencies.



Accounting Policies

The Group has adopted UITF 28 "Operating Lease
Incentives” and the transitional arrangements
permitted under FRS 17 "Retirement Benefits”.
UITF 2B had an immaterial effect on the Group's
results. The Group's two defined benefit pension
schemies were actuarially valued as at 31 March and
5 April 2007, resulting In an overall past service
surplus of £0.9 million. However, had FRS 17 been
adopted In full, net assets at 371 Decemnber 2001
would have been reduced by £5.2 million net of
deferred tax to reflect the “net pension liability”
calculated as specified by the standard.

FRS 19 (Deferred Tax) will have a material impact on
the Group's financial statements. FRS 19 requires
that deferred tax should be provided in full on all
timing differences that are not permanent, but does
not apply to revaluation surpluses. FRS 19 has not
been adopted this year as it will give a misleading
impression of the Group's financial position, but will
be applied next year when it becomes mandatory.
Had it been introduced In 2001, it would have
reduced the Group's 2007 tax charge by £5.6 million
fram £19.6 million to £14.0 million, comprising a
pre-exceptional items charge of £38.9 million,
parthy offset by a tax credit on exceptional items

of £24.9 million. A provision for liabilities of

£151.6 million, (UK £111.7 million, overseas

£39.9 million}, which has been calculated on an
undiscounted basls, would have been Included in the
Group's 2001 balance sheet

Qur current accounting policy recognises deferred
tax only to the extent that a llability or asset is
expected to crystallize. which potentially only arises
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on the sale or demolition of a property. The FRS 19
full provision for UK capital allowances does not
reflect a true undertying liability as, in reality, capital
allowance clawbacks do not normally arise and
cause tax to be paid when properties are sold or
demolished in property Investment companies such
as ours. Furthermore, overseas depreciation
allowance tax clawbacks can be avolded to some
extent through the appropriate structuring of sales
transactions. In practice then, the FRS 19 provision
of £151.6 million would be greatly over-stated In
that only a relatively small liability is likely to
crystallize eventually,

Dick Kingston

Finance Direcltor
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Health Science in California

Owver the past ten years the Group's US subsidiary,
Slough Estates USA Inc., has become one of the
teading developers and owners of health science
research space In California, To date 5500 million
has been invested [valued at 5680 milllon) and on
completion of development of current projects
our investment at cost in “blotech” will increase
ta 51.0 billlon.

Since the founding of Genentech In South San
Francisco 25 years ago the biotech industry has
grown exponentially, producing a plethora of new
technologles and drugs that are finding commercial
application. More than 75 bictech medicines have
been commerciallsed since 1995, and anather 350
drug products targeting 200 diseases are currently in
Phase || and Phase |/ trials In the LISA.

Much of this new industry has been based on
venture capital start ups, small businesses pursuing
distinctive lines of research sponsored both by
venture capitalists and the big pharmaceutical
companies who need a new range of drugs to
replace their older blockbuster patents as they
expire. The most important element of biotech
however is its intellectual capital: its research
scientists and their support teams who require
|aboratory facilities ideally located and suited to
achieve their ambitions. It follows that all the key
centres of biotech research in the USA are located
close by universities, research establishments and
other major pharmaceutical research companies
that serve as the seedbed for bioscience innovation,

San Francisco
Bay Area
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Slough's bwo centres are at South San Francisco and
Torrey Pines, S5an Diege. At South San Francisco,
which benefits from proximity to Stanford
University, UCSF and UC - Berkeley, the number of
binscience companies has doubtled in the last four
years and 6,150 people were emplayed In the
industry in 2000, Torrey Pines, San Diego has
become the leading cluster location for biotech in
Southern California being the home of UCSD, the
Scripps Research Institute, the Salk Institute, the
Bumham Institute and many research

establishments of major pharmaceutical companies.

Slough's investment in biotech in California was the
result of in-depth research undertaken in the early
nineties to identify business growth areas whose
accommodation needs were not being met by the
market. Biotech was recognised as such a sector,

It was growing rapidly and had a critical need for
facilities located close to research hubs, typically in
areas of land scarcity. Moreover, the markat
perception of their business risk often made it
difficult for these fledgling companies to ralse
property funding from institutions. Slough's strong
balance sheet and its willingness to accept measured
credit risk has given it a competitive edge In
supplying this market and has enabled the Group to
acquire prime locations on which to develop

laboratory space at above average finandal retumns.

Research facilities are critical to the biotech industry
for their long term research, A consequence of this is




their desire for real security of tenure of their
laboratories and typlcal leases un for 15 years or
miare, with five year renewal options, all with rents
increasing regularly vear on year. This has been
generating a significant cash flow for the Croup
which is expected to continue to grow.

Though the laboratories are built to the tenants’
specification, they are essentially a generic product
which, with a minimurm of refit. can be suitable for
rmost blotech occuplers, This suits the tenant as it is
easy for them to sub-let space If necessary and suits
the owner in the event of the tenant’s failure as it
can easlly be re-let. However, the Group's experience
has been that where tenants have met financial
difficulties, they have tended to be taken aver by

a bigger company for their intellectual assets.
Similarly the initial credit risk has frequently been
short term even for successful new companies where
they have been acquired by a major pharmaceutical
company. Slough now has twenty biotech
customers ranging from phammaceutical giants like
Pfizer and Pharmacia, NASDAQ quated companies
such as Tulark, Rigel and Millennium to new
unquoted businesses. This broad customer base
involves a wide variety of credit ratings and research
fields which underpins the reliability of a blotech real

estate portfolio as a long term investment.

The biotechnology industry growth in
California has benefited from the advances in

computer technology in Silicon Valley and s now
highly dependant on innovative computing to sift
and test the infinite numbers of permutations of

ferrmulations to target disease,

The future of biotech is also inextricably linked to
the development of other high technology industries
including robotics, precision engineering and medical
devices. Although the sequencing of the human
genome in recent years was not proof of the
potentizl of biotechnology, it illustrated the
potential for gene identification and protein
manipulation to formulate new drugs and
treatments.

There is no doubt that health care will continue
to be a growth industry in the USA and elsewhere
into the future. The US population aged 45+ will
grow from 96 million to 120 million in ten years.
The pharmaceutical industry must continue

to work towards malntaining the quality of

life to match increasing longevity but it is

also charged with the challenge of making it
affordable.

The USA is a vast country not short of land.

The Group's Californian health science strategy is
centred an a growing industry both in terms of
technology and need, an industry that is extremely
location specific which underpins land values for the
future, and an industry where its buildings are

“mission critical”.

5an Diego

Torrey
Pines
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Corporate Governance Guidelines

A Statement of Pollcy for Slough Estates

Introduction

This statement of Carporate Governance policy has
been adopted by the Board. It gives guidance on how
the principles are applied to the company. A Statement
of Adherence to the Combined Code as appended to
the Listing Rules can be found on pages 62 and 63.

The Mission of the Board of Directors

The Slough Estates Board of Directors represents the
shareholders’ interests fn maintaining and growing a
successful business including optimising consistent
long term financial returns. The Board is accountable
for determining that the company and its subsidiaries
are managed in such a way te achieve this objective.
The Board has a general responsibility to ensure that
in good times as well as times of adversity the
Executive is fulfilling its responsibilities, The Board's
responsibility is to monitor regulary the effectiveness
of the Executive’s policies and decisions, including the
implementation and execution of its strategles,

In addition to meeting its obligations for impraving
shareholder vallie, the Board has a responsibility to the
Group's customers, employees and suppliers, and to
the communities where it develops and imvests.

All these principles and responsibllities are founded
upan the basis of maintaining the successful
continuity of the business,

Guidelines on important corporate
governance issues
7 Selection and composition of the Board
The Board will on a regular basis review the
compasition of the Board, the diversity of skills and
experience, their complementarity and the
characteristics required of both executive and non-
executive members of the Board in the context of the
business and its strategles. This review should embrace
diversity of experience, age, and term on the Board.

2 Selection and background of directors

The Board as a whole is responsible for the procedure
of agreeing to the appointment of its own members
and for nominating them for election by the
shareholders on first appointment and thereafter at
three yearly intervals,

Appointment of directors should be a transparent
process. A Nomination Committee comprising a
majority of non-executive directors has the
responsibility for making recommendations for new
appointments to the Board.

3 On appointment. new directors will be given a
comprehensive introduction to the Group's business
including visits to the Group's activities and meetings
with senior management.
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Board leadership
4 Selection of Chalrman and Chief Executive

a The Board should be free to make this cholce in any
way that seems best for the company at the relevant
time,

The Board has an open mind as to whether or not the
roles of Chairman and Chief Executive should be
separate, though its prevalling policy would be for
separation.

b A"senior” non-executive director has been
identified and acts as the Deputy Chairman of the
Board. The “senior” non-executive director may also
assume such responsibilities that might be designated
by the Board.

Board composition and size
5 Size of the Board

It ks important that the Board Is of a size to enable
there to be a reasonable balance as between executive
and non-executive directors, the number of executive
directors to be such as to ensure the sound
management of the business and to offer the
expectation of promotion for senior non-Board
executive management. By way of guidance, neither
the executive nor non-executive element of the Board
should exceed two-thirds at any one time and a
majority of the non-executive directors should be

independent.

6 What constitutes independence for

outside directors

The Board believes that independence is a matter of
judgement and conscience but that, to be
independent, non-executive directors should be free
from any business or other relationship which could
materially Interfere with the exercise of their
independent judgement. Their interest in receiving
fees as a director and being a shareholder should not
prejudice their independence, An outside director
should receive fair remuneration for the time devoted
and the responsibilities involved but such
remuneration should never represent ta that director
such a material income in relation to his overall
financial position as to prevent that director from
acting independently. Directors considered to be
independent will be identified in the Annual Report

7 The appointment of former executive
directors to the Board

The Board believes that this is a matter to be decided
in each individual instance but save for the Chairman
and/or Chief Executive it would probably be an



exception to the rule for a former executive director
to be considered. A former executive director would
not be considered as being an independent member
of the Board,

8 Term limits

8 Executive directors are employed on contracts
which have varying notice periods which do not
exceed two years. Subject to performance and other
factors, executive directors once appointed would
usually remain on the Board until the normal
retirement age of 62, subject of course to their
periodic re-appointment by the shareholders in
general meeting.

b Mon-executive directars are appointed and are then
subject to periodic re-appointment by the
shareholders (every 3 years) in general meeting. The
Board does not believe that it should establish term
limits. Whilst such Limits help to ensure that fresh
ideas and views are available to the Board, they have
the disadvantage of losing the contribution of
directors who have a wealth of understanding of the
Group’s business and the executive team. As an
alternative to term limits, the Nomination Committee
will when a non-executive director is up for re-
appointment assess the director's sultability for re-
appointment based upon his cumrent cormmitrment
and interest in the business of the Board, This process
will also allow each director the opportunity to
comveniently confirm his desire to continue,

9 Retirement age
The normal retirement age for all non-executive

directors is 70 and the director will retire at the Annual
General Meeting following the director's 70th birthday.

10 Board compensation review

The pay and benefits for executive directors, including
the Chairman, is determined by the Remuneration
Committee - a committes comprised entirely of non-
executive directors. For non-executive directors, their
fees and remuneration is determined by the Board

on the advice of the company Chairman. The
remuneration of executive directors and non-
executive directors will be the subject of continual
monitoring of comparable companies and the
assistance of independent external advisers will be
spught from time to time.

11 Board Committees

The Board will maintain two standing committees
comprising non-executive directors appolnted by

the Board. The Remuneration Committee will in
accordance with its terms of reference determine the
pay and other benefits of the Chalrman and executive
directors. The Audit Committee will review the
financial accounts and policies and oversee internal
controls and compliance. A third committes, the
MNomination Committee, will consider the need to
miake new appolntments to the Board and determine

the renewal of directors’ appointments when they
are due for re-election, This latter committee will
comprise a majority of non-executive directors,

12 The Board's relationship with investors,
press etc.

The Chairman, Chief Executive and designated
executive directors will be the cornpany’s principal
spokesmen with investors, fund managers, the press
and other interested parties.

13 Board access to senior management

Board members have complete access to senior
management. It Is assumed that directors will use
their judgement to be sure that this contact is not
distracting to the business of the company and
the duties of management, and that the Chaimman
and Chief Executive are kept informed.

Senior management are from time to time brought
into formal and informal contact at Board meetings
and other events.

14 Availability of information

The Executive has a responsibllity to provide the
whole Board with all the information of which it is
aware that is relevant to the discharge of the Board's
respansibilities. The Board therefore expects to receive
timely advice on all material information about the
company, its subsidiaries, its activities, performance
and its projects, particularly including any significant
variances from a planned course of progress.

15 Meeting procedures

The Chairman, together with the Chief Executive, will
establish the agenda for each Board meeting.

The necessary papers for meetings will be distributed
in advance of the meeting. The Executive will provide
the desired infarmation but will endeavour to ensure
that the material does not contain anything that is
not relevant.

As a general rule, presentation on specific subjects
should be sent to the Board in advance so that time
at the Board meeting can be conserved and used for
discussion focused on questions,

16 Board authorities, delegations and discretions

The Board has determined those matters which are
retained for Board sanction and those matters which
are delegated to the executive management of the
business.

A statement determining investrment and sanctioning
authorities is also maintained.

17 Governance policies

Policy statements governing ethical, environmental
and personnel issues are in place.

18 Succession planning

The Board has a primary role in ensuring that adequate

thought Is given to planning for succession to
executive director and senior management positions

and that there are management development
programmes in place for suitable internal candidates.
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Principles of the Group Environmental Policy

The Group's environrmental policy is based on the
following general principles:

B the Group n all its activities Is concerned for the
emvironmental well-being of the communities in
which it imvests.

B the Group considers the impact of its activities on
the environment in all aspects of its business,
prioritising the prevention of pollution and
contamination and working to achieve the most
sustainable practices.

® the Croup complies with current environmental
legislation and regulations as a matter of course and
seaks 1o exceed these standards where practical.

® the Group strives to achieve continuous
improvemnent in its environmental performance
through implementing the latest environmental
standards and practices.

® the Croup actively promotes environmental
awareness internally amongst its employees, and
externally with its customers and suppliers,

B when placing contracts, the Group seeks to
ensure that contractors and other interested parties
comply with the Group's environmental policy.

® the Group protects the health and safety of its
employees and visitors,

The Implementation of the Policy

The Group Board takes full responsibility for ensuring
that this policy Is effectively implemented.

B The Group Board regularty reviews the scope and
content of the policy and considers any
amendments required as a result of evolving
practice.

8 Operational implementation of the palicy s
embedded In the respansibility of senior line
managers who submit regular reports on the
progress achieved,
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The Group is committed to protecting
and enhancing the global and local
environment in all its operations in the
United Kingdom and overseas.

B The environmental management system includes
a set of targets for each operating division — which
form the basis of an annual review of progress.

B n the event of adverse incidents the Graup Chief
Executive is Informed and a report submitted to the
Chairman and the Board without delay.

B Appropriate on-going training is provided to allow
all empleyees to meet their environmental
responsibilities effectively.

Development
The policy of improving environmental standards is
achieved by:
B implementing local environmental contral
policies and complying with relevant emvironmental
regulations, such as Environmental Impact Assess-
ments, Biodiversity Action Plans and Travel Plans.

B 3 commitment to regenerating areas of
previously developed land and brownfigld sites in
line with national government paolicy,

B reviewing all proposed development projects to
assess the presence of any contamination and,
where necessary, remediating consistent with best
practice,

= specifying and monitoring works to remediate
contaminated property and to minimise the risk of
pellution which might pose a threat to the
enviranment of to health.

Building Design and Construction

In building design and construction the following
measures are applied:

W an assessment of projects using BREEAM
(Bullding Research Establishment Environmental
Assessment Methodology), where appropriate, with
a minimum requirement of a "very good” score.



B gliminating the use of materials containing ozone
depleting substances in accordance with relevant
legislation,

B where possible, specifying bullding materials with
low environmental impacts throughout their lfe
cycle, and from sources certified as sustainable

(e.g. FSC-certified timber),

B promoting energy efficiency through innovative
site and building design.

B specifying engineering solutions and fittings that
are efficient in their use of natural resources.

® considering the need to reduce dependence on
the private car through the provision of cydling and
walking facilities and integrated transport links.

B minlmising construction waste through careful
design and incorporating facilities for ocoupiers to
segregate and sort thelr own wastes.

® enhancing landscaping and external aspects in
harmony with existing surroundings, and where
appropriate, considering sustainable urban drainage
systems,

® reclaiming waste building materials for re-use
where practical and disposing of other waste in
compliance with the Duty of Care.

W implementing effective pollution prevention
strategies on site to ensure that developments do
not cause air, water or ground pollution.

W adopting best health and safety at work practices
including measures to protect workers, visitors and
the public from exposure to unacceptable risks and
hazards,

W {imiting the effects of noise, dust and hazards
through the implementation of the Group’s
‘Responsible Contractors Initiative’ 5o as not to cause
3 nuisance.

Leasing and Estate Management

The policy of improving environmental standards is
achieved by:

® continually assessing the envimnmental Impact
of the uses and processes of current and prospective
oCcupiers.

® inspecting all land and buildings owned within
the portfolio at least annually to ascertain whether
environmental damage has occurred or is at risk of
occurring and maintaining a comprehensive register
of the findings.

8 specifying and monitoring works to remediate
contaminated property and to remove pollution
which might pose a threat to the enviranment or to
health,

® ensuring that occupiers commit through the lease
to observe environmental regulations and maintain
goad emvironmental standards.

B helping and encouraging all occupiers to manage
their own environmental performance by
distributing relevant contacts and information,

Slough Heat & Power Ltd (SHP)

This company, &8 wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group, adopts "Best Available Techniques MNat
Entailing Excessive Cost™ (BATMNEEC) to ensure, as a
minimum, Its compliance with current and future
regulations, SHP observes the following basic
principles:

B minimising and controlling all releases to air,
water and land to comply, as a minimum
reguirement, with all relevant legislation.

® encouraging the most efficient use of energy by
providing advice to customers on energy efficiency
and by optimising the power station energy
efficiency by generating both steam and electricity
in a combined heat and power plant.

W using reclaimed and processed waste fuel to
reduce reliance on fossil fuels.

B continuing to develop and modemise the power
station to reduce the overall environmental impact
whilst maintaining cost effective operations.

B integrating environmental management into
normal aperational procadures at all levels to ensure
that all ervironmiental abjectives and statutory
requirements are continuously monitored and
achieved.

Company Administration
For its own part, the company in its intemal
aperations will:
B monitor and measure consumption of energy and

water and production of waste to enable
environmental impacts to be effectively managed,

B yse, as far as practicable, materials that are
abtained from sustainable sources or are from
recycled material.

B eturn used materials for recyding.
B maintain a safe and healthy working environment

for the well-being of employees and visitors to its
premises,

B provide incentives to employees for selacting
miore fuel efficient vehicles and encourage car
sharing as part of a Green Transport Plan.
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Environmental Performance Report

Progress in 2001

In order to implement the Group environmental
policy {set out on pages 38 and 39), each part of the
business sets meaningful, objective targets on an
annual basis. in 2007, the Group set itself a total of
59 targets with progress independently reviewed by
external advisors, Environmental Covernance,
Almost three quarters of the 20017 targets were
achieved in full and some progress is evident in all but
5%, In view of the ambitious number of targets set for
the year, Environmental Governance consider this to
be a considerable achievernent and one that is wholly
consistent with a strong corporate commitment to

ervironmental managerment and performance.

Investment

The asset management team is keen to ensure that
all properties in the UK investment portfolio are well
managed and free from contamination, undertaking
annual site investigations and menitoring trends,
The Group recognises that high environmental
standards are good for business and the low
incidence of negative reports is considered to reflect
the quality of its customer base and to endarse

the occupier-focused approach adopted.

An Environmental Help Sheet was distributed to all
occupiers in 2001, to encourage best practice and
thereby minimise the risk of probiems occurring.

The muast significant enviranmental impacts arising
from property occupied by the Group or from the
common areas of multi-let buildings and shopping
centres are measured and monitored on an cngoing
basis. Data from 4 UK shopping centres has been
provided to Environmental Governance to assist in
the development of environmental performance
benchmarks that, in turn, will be used to improve
the management and performance of our own
retail portfolio. -

Recognising that waste can have a significant
impact, data Is being collected from which reduction
targets will be set. Apart from a small amount of
nan-combustible material, all waste over which we
have control is sent to our fibre fuel facility at
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Slough where it is used to generate energy and hot
water for the district heating system,

Development and Construction

In 2007, the entire UK development programme
was on brownfield land, improved through
environmental remediation. By way of example,
innovative bloremediation techniques were used an
600m' of soil contaminated with hydrocarbons,

All material removed was retumed to the ground
after being treated with naturally occurring bacteria,

The Group aims to regenerate and revitalise local
communities through its development activities, by
attracting occupiers and promoting business success.
The replacement of dereliction with high quality
workspace continues to be fundamental to the
Croup's long-term strategy. In 2001, this included
the refurbishment of sorme 38 buildings totalling
over 50,000 square meters at an approximate cost
of £4.2 million. During the same period, over
326,000 tonnes of crushed concrete and brick were
re-cycled as part of the redevelopment process.
High quality design is applied to all new
developments, with envirenmental effidency and
landscape enhancements forming an Integral part of
the specification. Significant Investment in
landscaping continues through innovative
procuremnent agreements directly with plant and
tree nurseries, turf suppliers and landscape
contractors. For instance, at Famborough Business
Fark, over two and a half miles of hedging is being
planted, partly from 20,000 boxus grown for the
largest order of its kind in the UK. Some 1,000 trees
have also been planted.

At Cambridge Research Park, 2 land reclamation
scheme has been completed enabling an old gravel
extraction works to be transformed into a high
quality business park The use of kimmeridge clay to
cap the original gravel required a holistic approach to
drainage, irrigation and landscape design. Close to
33,000 shrubs and 600 trees have been successfully
installed on the Cambridge site, and an ongoing
maintenance regime is now in place.



A representative building was formally assessed
under BREEAM (Building Research Establishment's
Environmental Assessment Methodology) and, in
compliance with corporate objectives, achieved a
"Very Good' rating. Other new buildings were
internally assessed using the same criteria and
achieved a similar rating. In its efforts to promote
energy efficiency and refine bullding design, the
Development team continues to monitor and
compare the performance of altemative air
conditioning systems.

The Group recognises the potentlal impact of its
construction activities on local communities and
seeks to control these through its own ‘Responsible
Contractors Initiative’. This includes active waste
management processes which are implemented
through construction site managers and used to
establish where further efficiencies might be
introduced.

Administration

The Croup is committed to sustainability in its own
housekeeping and to rmise environmental awareness
amongst employees. Encouraged by an 8%
reduction in electricity use per square metre and a
5% reduction in water consumption per employee in
the year to September 2001, further 1% reduction
targets have been set for 2002. A new compactor
has allowed some 24 tonnes of combustible material
to be converted into power station fuel pellets, while
a'Cash for Car' scheme has bean introduced to
encourage the use of fuel efficlent vehicles. A car
sharing initiative has also been launched as part of a
Creener Transport Plan.

Slough Heat & Power (SHP)

5HP operate a facility on the Slough Trading Estate
providing electricity, heat and potable water to
tenants as well as waste management services for
packaging and non recyclable papers and plastic.

Al releases to the environment are regulated by the
Environment Agency under the 1990 Environmental
Protection Act and therefore the principle objective
is always to maintain compliance with the various

permissions which are generally based on European
legistation. Full compliance with the site
efwironmental permission was achieved in 2001 and
was verified by external audit.

An internal emvironmental audit was carried out
during the year to record any environmental
improverments achieved and Identify opportunities
for more in the future. One improvement was to set
out 14 key performance indicators for on site use of
energy, chemicals, water and paper as well as waste
generation in order to set specific Improvement
targets in future years. Other improvements that
have been achieved recently are a 30% reduction in
water use in the cooling towers due to
impravements in the re-circulation chemistry and an
80% reduction in the use of acid and caustic for
water treatment following the successful
commissioning of a new water treatment plant.

Over the year a record 20% of the site electrical
generation, compared with 11% in 2000, came from
renewable sources which avoided the landfill of some
53,000 tonnes of material Trials using wood chips as
an alternative solid fuel were also successful and
formal permission for their long term use was obtained
from the Emvironment Agency. This, combined with a
new plant to process and use fibre fuel (made from
packaging and non-recyclable paper) should increase
the renewables output significantly in 2002

Benchmarking

The Group continues to perform well in the Business
in the Enwvironment (BIE) Index of Corporate
Environmental Engagement, being ranked 2nd in the
real estate sector. Slough Estates is also an active
member of the Environmental Governance Property
Environment Group - PEG (www.pegonline.net) and
supports their annual benchmarking survey. For
2001, the company achieved a ranking of 2nd overall
out of 18 participants.

The 2007 Mars Award for the Environment in
Berkshire was awarded to Slough Estates in
recognition of its commitment to working clossly
with its customers to bring about environmental
improvement.
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Directors, Officers and Advisers

As at 31 December 2001

Executive Directors

Sir Migel Mabbs Chalrman®
D RWilson Chief Executive®
J AN Heawood

R D Kingston

MD Lees

O-E F Simons

Mon-Executive Directors
P D Orchard-Lisle caz, 7o, oL
Deputy Chalrmant*®
Lord Blackwellt*®
5L Howardt*®
Sir Gordon Jewkes komot*®
D Kramer

The Rt. Hon. Lord MacGregor
of Pulham Market ose?**

Secretary

| R Probert rois

Senior Management

5 M Balley Investment Property
P M Jackson Slough Heat & Power

T C Mant Treasurer

H E Rogers Construction

M L Taylor Rerail

M Wilson Development

I'W Finlay Canada

W E Hens Bm[g'nlrm and France

U Titz Germany

T Member aff Audit Comimittes
* Mamber of Rermueneration Commities
*Mamber of Nomination Committes
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Auditars

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Solicitors

Lovells
Mabarra Nathanson

Merchant Bankers

LUBS Warburg Ltd

Principal Bankers

Barclays Bank PLC

The Royal Bark of Scotland ple
Commerzbank AG

HSBC Bank plc

Royal Bank of Canada

Stockbrokers

UBS Warburg Ltd
Hoare Govett Limited

Registrars and Transfer Office

Computershare Investor Services PLC
PC Box B2, The Pavilions

Bridgwater Road

Bristol BS99 TMNH

Trustees for
Debenture and Loan Stocks

Commercial and General Union Ple
The Prudential Assurance Company Ltd

Head Office and Registered Office

Slough Estates plc

234 Bath Road, Slough SL7 4EE
England

Telephone: (01753) 537171
Fax: (01753) 820585



Group Information

United Kingdom

HEAD OFFICE AND REGISTERED OFFICE
Slough Estates plc
234 Bath Road
Slough 511 4EE
England
Telephone (01753) 537171
Fax (01753) 820585
wwwsloughestates.com
e-mail: property@sloughestates.couk

USA

Slough Estates USA Inc.

444 MNaorth Michigan Avenue
Suite 3220, Chicago

Ilinois 60611-3577, USA
Telephane (1) (312) 755 0700
Fax (1) (312) 755 0717

e-mail: property@sloughusa.com

Canada

Slough Estates Canada Ltd,
Suite 350

4260 Still Creek Drive

Burnaby, B.C.V5C 606

Canada

Telephone (1) (604) 294 3544
Fax (1) (604) 294 2877

e-mail: property@sloughbc.com

Belgium

Slough Properties NV

D Kleetlaan 4, bus 8

1831 Diegem. Belgium
Telephone (32) (2) 7714 0600
Fax (32) (2) 714 0612

e-mall: info@sloughproperties.be

France

Slough Developments (France] SA
17 Rue Galilée

75116 Paris, France

Telephane (33) (1) 56 89 31 31

Fax (33) (1) 56893135

e-malil: info@sloughdevelopments.fr

Germany

Slough Commercial Properties CmbH
Elisabethstrasse 40

40217 Dusseldorf, Germany

Talephone {49) (211) 38 20 52/3

Fax (49)(211) 37 46 B2

e-mall: sloughestates@compusarve.com
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Directors’ Biographies

DERER WILEOM, S MIG 53 CORDOM |EWKES

Sir Nigel Mobbs
Chairman

5ir Migel Mabbs, whase grandfather was a founder of
the company, joined Slough Estates in 1960, An
executive director since 1963, he became Chalrman
and Chief Executive in 1976 and Executive Chairman
from 1996 to 1999, He is Lord-Lieutenant for the
County of Buckinghamshire. He |5 non-executive
chairman of Bovis Homes, a non-executive director of
Barclays Bank and Howard de'Walden Estates,
chairman of Wembley Task Force and a member of
Advisory Committes on Business and the
Environment (ACBE), He is aged 64

Derek Wilson

Chief Executive

A graduate of Bristol University, he qualified as a
chartered accountant with Deloltte Haskins & Sells in
London and Geneva. After 5 years with Cavenham
Limited and 5 years with Wilkinson Sword, he joined
Slough Estates as finance director from Cadbury
Schweppes in 1986, He Iz a non-executive director of
Candover Imeestments plc and Westbury ple

He became Chief Executive in 1996 and [s aged 57

Sir Gordon Jewkes koMo
Non-Executive Director

He served as Director-General of British Trade and
Investmant, USA and HM Consul General, New York
from 1989 to 1997 and earier as Covernor of the
Faikland [slands, Consul-General in Chicago and
Cleveland and as Finance Officer of the Diplomatic
Service. He s a member of the Council of the
University of Buckingham and has senved on other
public bodies, He is aged 70 and was appainted a
director in 1992,

CAVID SIMOIME, DICK KINCETOMN, THE AT HOM LORD MacCRECOE

Dick Kingston

Executive Director
Respansible for Group Finance. Having obtained a
Business Studies degree whilst with British Petroleum,
he qualified as a chartered accountant with Whinney
Murray & Co. (now Emst & Young) in London and
Paris, Following 5 years with Hawker Siddelay as head
aof financial control and audit. he joined Slough Estates
a5 Group Financlal Controller in 1987, He is aged 54
and became a director in April 1996,

David Simons
Exacutive Director

Responsible for operations in Europe. Following a
degree in Economics and Pelitics at Cambridge,

he subsequently qualified as a chartered accountant
with Whinney, Smith & Whinney (now Ernst & Young).
Following 5 years in industry and 3 years in
management consultancy, he joined Slough Estates in
1973 as General Manager of overseas operations, He
Is aged 61 and became a director in 1991

The Rt Hon Lord MacGregor of

Pulham Market oge

Mon-Executive Director
Member of Parlament for South Norfolk from 1874
to 2007, He became a Life Peer in july 2007, He
served Conservative Governments in several Cabinet
appointments, from 1985 to 1995, Chief Secretary to
the Treasury, Agriculture, Education & Science, Leader
of the House and Lord President of the Council, and
Secretary of State for Transport. He s currently a non
executive director of Assockated British Foods PLC,
Liniq Pic and Friends Provident, and of the European
Supervisory Board of DAF Trucks NV, Netherlands.
He is 65 and was appointed a director in 1995



LORD SLACCWELL, SN HEAWDDD, STIFHEN L HOWAARD

John Heawood
Executive Director

Responsible for the UK property portfolio excluding
retall Following degrees in Estate Management and
Rural Planning Studies from Reading University,

he qualified as a Chartered Surveyor in 1977,

After B years with Fletcher King and 11 years with
DTZ Debenham Thorpe dealing with provincial
industrial and office property, he joined Slough Estates
in November 1996, He is aged 49,

Lord Blackwell
Non-Executive Directar

Amongst ather business Interests, he is Chairman of
Smartstream Technologies Ltd, a non-executive
director of Dixons Group ple and The Corporate
Services Group plc, and a senlor adviser to KPMG
Corparate Finance. After many years as a partner with
McKinsey & Company, intemational management
consultants, he served as Head of the Prime Minister's
Palicy Unit from 1995 - 1997, and was Director of
Group Development at MatWest Group from 1997
2000, He was created a Life Peer in 1997, and is
currently Chairman of the Centre for Policy Studies.
He is 45, and joined the Board of Slough Estates in
2007

Stephen L Howard

Non-Executive Director
He began his career as an attomey in his native
United States with a focus on corporate advisory work
for multi-national companies. Currently he s Group
Chief Executive of Cookson Group plc, a London-
based internaticnal engineering company, He is a
non-executive director of Novar ple and sits on the
advisory councils of various private and non-profit
organisations. He fs aged 48 and was appointed a
directar in 2007

Marshall Lees

Executive Director

Respansible for operations in Morth America, He is a
gradiate of the University of Western Ontario and
York University, Toronto, Following 3 years with British
American Tobacco, he obtained an MBA at the London
Business School and subsequently joined Imperial
Group plc in 1983: He joined Slough Estates in 1987
and was appointed a director in March 1998, He has
been a director of Tipperary Corporation since 1995,
He Is a Canadlan and is aged 48.

Douglas Kramer
Non-Executive Director

A citizen of the United States, he is Chairman of the
Board of Draper & Kramer Incorporated, a full service
real estate company based in Chicago, lllinois.

Draper & Kramer were partners with Slough Estates in
the USA from 1973 until 1997, He s a director of
Tipperary Corporation, an oil and gas company of
Denver, Colorada in which the Group has a 61 per
cent equity Interest, He also serves as Mon-Executive
Chairman of Slough Estates USA Inc. He is aged 65
and was appointed a director in 1981.

Paul Orchard-Lisle cae To ot

Nan-Executive Deputy Chairman
A charterad surveyor, a member of the board of
Cushman & Wakefield of Asia. He is a non-executive
director of Beckwith Fund Management Limited, a
Commaonwealth War Graves Commissioner, & member
of the advisory board of Sonae Investments, a
member of the advisory board of IVC Holding AG and
president of the council of Reading University. Heisa
deputy lieutenant for the County of Greater Londan
and a past president of the Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors. He has been a director of the
company since 1980 and is aged 63.



Shareholders’ Information

Financial Calendar 2002
March
Payment of dividend on B.25p (net) convertible redeemable preference shares. 1 March
Payment of 7 per cent bonds 2022 interest. 14 March
Announcement of results for the year ended 37 December last and
recommended final dividend. 20 March
April
Past annual report to shareholders. 10 April
May
Annual General Meeting. 14 May
Payments: approved final dividend. 17 May
10 per cent bonds 2017 interast. 3 May
10 per cent bonds 2007 interast. 27 May
July
Payments: 12%4 per cent unsecured |oan stock 2009 interest. 1 July
11'/s per cent first mortgage debenture stock 2019 interest, 1 July
August
Payment of 7'/ per cent bonds 2010 Interest. 19 August
Payment of 6%/ per cent bonds 2024, 23 August
Announcement of half year results. 29 August
September
Payment of dividend on 8.25p (net) convertible redeemable preference shares. 1 September
Payment of 7 per cent bonds 2022 Interest. 16 September
Payment of 6"/ per cent boands 2015, 30 September
October
Payment of interim dividend. Mid October
December
Payments: 11%s per cent bonds 2012, 30 December
12'/s per cent unsecured loan stock 2009 interest. 31 December
11"/« per cent first mortgage debenture stock 2019 interest. 31 December
February 2003
Payment of 7'/ per cent bonds 2010 interest. 17 February
Payment of 6/ per cent bands 2024. 24 February
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Individual Savings Accounts, Personal Equity Plans (PEP)
and Low Cost Share Dealing Service

With the intreduction of Individual Savings Accounts (I54) the company selected the Halifax ShareXpress ISA as
Its preferred IS4 provider. Details on the Halifax ShareXpress I5A are obtainable from the Hallfax on telephone
0870-24-11-114.

Corporate PEP and Single Company PEP helders who require further information about their PEPs should ring the
Halifax helpline on Freephone 0870 6066418,

The company has appointed The Share Centre Limited to provide sharehalders and praspective shareholders with
a low cost share dealing service. Detalls can be obtained from The Share Centre Limited, Stough Estates Low Cost
Share Dealing Service, PO Box 1000, Tring, Herts, HPZ3 4|R. Telephone: 0800 800008,

Taxation
The values at the following dates for the purposes of UK capital gains tax were:
B april 31 March
1865 1982
Ordinary shares of 25p each
(adjusted for capitalisation issues in 1967, 1972, 1979, 1982
and rights issue in 1993) 11.76p 108p
Stock Market Prices
Financial Year 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Highest 433.5p 411p 3835p 414p I7ep
Lowest 303.5p 248p 275p 259.5p 267p
31 December 331.5p* 411p** 353.5p*** 273p 344p

"Asat 28120 "TAS L 29/12/00 O As at 30M12/99
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Five Year Financial Results

2001 2000 1950 1938 1997
Em Em Em Em Em
Group profit and loss account
Property investment 2123 196.7 1826 1414 1248
Administration expenses (13.2) (12.9) (12.5) (13.5) {105}
Share of aperating profit from joint ventures and associates 139 14.0 956 58 7.5
Met interest (77.9) (78.2) (723) (51.8) {52.9)
Core property income 135.1 1196 107.4 819 685
Utllities - aperating (loss)/profit (7.1) (38) (37) 19 12
Core income 128.0 1160 103.7 838 697
Utilities - exceptional write down (60.2) — — — —
Property trading 8.7 6.7 6.1 6.1 85
Other income and non-property joint ventures 0.6 56 6.0 133 1.7
(Loss)/profit on sale of investment properties (9.8) 06 122 (2.1) 33
Profit before tax 67.3 1289 1280 1011 932
Group balance sheet
Investment properties 357142 34638 29354 26700 20175
Associates and joint ventures 1747 1918 181.7 151.0 1017
Trading properties 134.0 1050 231 96.5 a1
Other assets 166.6 203.0 1831 1919 171.8
Cash and deposits 1759 369 549.5 653 358
Total assets 41654 40005 34488 31747 24059
Bommowings (1,541.1) (1.3445) (11494) (1,1582)  (7238)
Other lisbllities and minority interests (2361) (2283) [(1925) (2227) (164.5)
Shareholders' funds 23882 24271 21065 1,794.4 1.517.6
Total return
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 3ra 106.5 100.8 £9.2 613
Capital (deficit)/surplus (23.5) 2616 253.7 1969 2224
138 368.1 354.5 266.1 283.7
Data per ordinary share:
Revenue earnings
Excluding profits and losses on sale of
irvestrnent properties net of tax and minarity
and exceptional write down 27.6p 25.7p 21.7p 180p 14.9p
Adjustment for profits and losses on sale of
imvestrment propertles net of tax and minority
and exceptional write down (18.6p) 0.1p 29p {0.5p) 08p
Basic 8.0p 25.8p 245p 17.5p 15.7p
Capital [deﬁl:fl::!.fsurplus (5.7p) 633p 619p 498p 8 8p
Total return 3.3p 89.p 86.5p 67.3p Te.5p
Total return per share as a percentage of
opening net assets per share 0.6% 18.7% 21.5% 19.2% 25.2%
Dividends 1Bp 121 11.2p 104p  9.525p
Met assets per share — basic 542p 553p 476p 402p 350p
Mat assets per share — diluted 512p 520p 452p 3BTp 340p
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Directors’ Report

The directors submit their annual report together
with the audited accounts for the year ended

31 December 2001 which were approved by the
Board on 19 March 2002,

Business of the Group
The principal activities of the Group continued
thraughout 2001 to be commercial property
development, construction and investment,
the supply of utility services and the provision of
services associated with such activities.

A review of the development of the business of the
company and its subsidlary undertakings during the
year, thelr position at the end of it and lkely future
developments in their business, are set out in the
Chairman's Staterment on pages 4 to 11, the Chief
Executive’s Review on pages 13 to 21 and the
Financial Review on pages 2B to 33

Results

The results for the year are set out in the Group
profit and loss account on page 66. The Group's
pre-tax profits were £67.3 milllon after charging
exceptional items of £70 million (as detailed an
page 66 of the financial statements). This compares
with a profit of £128.9 million for the year ended
37 Decernber 2000, Profit on ordinary activities
after taxation amounted to £47.7 million

(2000 £118.6 million), After allowing for minority
interests of £1.2 million and preference dividends of
£11.,6 million paid and accrued during the year,
eamings attributable to ardinary shareholders were
£37.3 million {2000 £106.5 million). Basic earnings
per ordinary share excluding exceptional items
amounted to 27.6p (2000 25.7p) and 9.0p

(2000 25.8p) including exceptional items.

Diluted net assets per ordinary share decrsased to
512p (2000 520p).

Ordinary dividend

An Interim dividend of 5.1p per share was paid on
12 October 2001,

Your Board recommends the payment of a final
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December
2001 of 8.0p per share, making a total dividend of
13,7p per share (2000 12.1p per share) an increase
of 83 per cent over the 2000 dividends.
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The final ordinary dividend is payable on 17 May
2002 and the record date will be 26 April 2002.

The ordinary dividends paid and proposed In respect
af 2001 will absorb £54.2 million,

Property valuations

The valuation of the Group’s investment properties
which was carried out by external valuers as at

31 December 2001 amountad to £3,5714.2 million,
an increase of £50.4 milllon over last year's
£3,463.8 million, After taking into account total
expenditure on Investment properties of

£291.2 million, the book value of investrment
property disposals of £232.2 million and exchange
losses of £2.6 milllon, the deficit on valuation
transferred to revaluation reserve amounted to
£6.0 million.

Further details concerning the valuation are set out
under the heading “Property valuation” on page 64
and note 9 to the accounts.

Properties held for resale have been valued by the
directors resulting in no provisions being required,

The property assets of Slough Heat & Power Ltd
wene excluded from the valuation.

Directors

The present directars who have served throughout
the year are named on page 42.

tr C R E Brooke retired at the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting held-on 15 May- 2001 and.
Mr R D C Hubbard retired on 8 November 2001,
Mr 5 L Howard was appointed a director on 16 May
2007 and Sir Gordon Jewkes will retire at the
conclusion of this year's Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the Articles of Association,

Mr 5 L Howard will retire at the Annual General
Meeting and is eligible for election. Mr R D Kingston,
Mr D Kramer and Sir Migel Mobbs will retire from
the Board by rotation and. being eligible, offer
thernselves for re-election.

Directors’ powers to allot shares

At the Annual General Meeting held on 16 May
2000 a resolution was adopted which gave your
directors authority to allot shares. Under this



authorization your directors were granted a general
authority to allot or grant rights ower shares, for a
period to 16 May 2005 of up to £34.400,205 in
nominal amount of ardinary share capital
(representing approximately one-third of the current
issued ordinary share capital) and a limited autharity
to cover inter alia the allotment of shares by way of
scrip dividend and of rights to ordinary shares upon
the adjustment of conversion rights attached to the
remaining comvertible preference shares held in the
capital of the company.

The additional authority will only be utilized to allot
shares in this manner,

The Articles also grant a power to the directors to
Issue or grant rights over ordinary shares wholly for
cash otherwise than in connection with a rights issue
up to an aggregate nominal amount of £5,173,535,
A special resolution, set out in the Notice of the
Meeting will (if passed) grant until the earlier of

13 August 2003 and the conclusion of the 2003
Annual General Meeting of the company, the power
of the directors to issue ordinary shares wholly for
cash aotherwise than in connection with a rights issue
up to an aggregate nominal amount of £5,180,907.

The directors believe that it is prudent for them to
have this power so that there is readily avallable for
issue for cash an appropriate, although relatively
small, pool of authorised but uncommitted ordinary
shares to take advantage of any suitable
opportunities which may arise to extend the Group's
activities, either to acquire further assets or to raise
additional funds.

The figure of £5,180,207 represents approximately
5% of the issued ordinary share capital and the
proposed authorty &5 8 Whole confanms o
guidalines issued by the Institution’s Investment
Commiittees.

Company's authority to purchase its shares
The company obtained autharity to purchase its
own shares at the Annual General Meating in 2001.
However, no shares have been purchased pursuant
to this authority. Your directors now seek to renew
this authority to enable the company to respond
promptly should circumstances arise such that a
purchase of own shares would be in the best interest
of the company.

The renewed authority will allow the use of the
company's available cash resources to acquire its
own ordinary shares in the market for cancellation.

The authority will expire at thie conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting of the company in 2003 or
13 August 2003 if eariler,

This authority is granted pursuant to Section 166 of
the Companies Act 1985, Accordingly, a Special
Resalution will be proposed at this year's Annual
General Meeting to authorise the purchase in the
market of up to 10% of the issued ordinary shares of
the company at a price of not more than 105% of
the average of the middle market quotations for the
ordinary shares of the company (as derived fram the
Stock Exchange daily official list) for five business
days prior to the date of purchase.

The Board, however, has no present intention to
exgrcise that authority but it will then have the
fleadibility should circumstances materially change.

Renewal of SAYE Share Option Scheme

The company’s 1987 Savings-Related Share Option
Scheme (the "SAYE Scheme”) expired in May 2001,
This meant that no more options could be granted
under the SAYE Scheme, but existing options were
unaffected. To renew the SAYE Scheme in
compliance with the rules of the Listing Authority
and to enable new options to be granted at the
normal time in September 2007, the Board approved
on 26 September 2001 the renewal of the SAYE
Scheme in a form which only permitted the grant of
options over existing ordinary shares in the
company. The renewed SAYE Scheme was approved
by the Inland Revenue on 27 September 2007, The
Trustees of the Slough Estates plc 1994 Employees
Benefit Trust ("EBT") held sufficient shares in the
company to satisfy the options which were to be
_granted and the Trustees agreed to satisfy such
options on exercise If so requested by the company.
The Board also resolved at that time (o seek
shareholders’ approval for the amendment of the
rules of the renewed SAYE Scheme at the company's
next Annual General Meeting in May 2002 to enable
options, whenever granted, to be satisfied on
exercise either by the issue of new shares by the
company or the transfer of existing shares by the
Trustees of the EBT if so requested by the company,

Shareholders are now being asked to approve the
necessary amendments to the renewed SAYE
Scheme so that options may be satisfied on exercise
either by the issue of new shares by the company or
the transfer of existing shares to exercising
optionholders by the Trustees of the EBT,

A summary of the principal features of the renewed
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SAYE Scheme incorporating the proposed
amendments is sat out In the Appendix to the
Motice of the Annual General Meeting.

Resolution 8 to amend the renewed SAYE Schemne is
proposed as an ordinary resolution.

Mew Executive Share Option Plans

The company Is committed to the provision of
competitive long-term equity Incentives to its senior
executives, These are currently provided under the
Slough Estates plc 1934 Approved and Unapproved
Executive Share Option Schemes (the 1994
Schemes"). After a review of altemative structures
available to provide equity incentives for senlor
executives, the Remuneration Committee has
decided that a discretionary share option plan
continues to be the most appropriate way to provide
a competitive and market related long-tarm equity
incentive. The 1994 Schemes were due to be
considered for renewal at the company’s 2003
Annual General Meeting. However, given that the
1994 Schemes needed to be updated to reflect
changing practice and new ABI guidelines. the
Remuneration Committee has decided that it would
be better to replace the 1984 Schemes now with
two new share option plans rather than wait until
NExt year.

The company therefore seeks the approval of
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting for two
new share option plans (the "2002 Plans"): the
Slough Estates plc 2002 Approved Executive Share
Option Flan (the “Plan”); and the Slough Estates pic
2002 Unapproved Executive Share Option Plan

(the "Na. 2 Plan”).

The 2002 Plans are intended to comply with the
principles set out In the current guidelines for Share
Incentive Schemes published by the Assodiation of
British Insurers (ABI).

The principal objective of the 2002 Plans is to
continue to achieve [ong term sustained
improvement In the performance of the company by
linking the rewards delivered to key executives to ts
performance and thus aligning the interests of
participants with those of shareholders.

With this in mind, the Remuneration Committee has
decided that options granted initially under the
2002 Plans may normally only be exercised if growth
in eamings per share over the three year
performance period exceeds the growth in the Retail
Prices Index by at least 3% per annum. There will be
no retesting of the performance condition. If the
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condition is not satisfied at the end of the
performance period options will lapse.

The Remuneration Committee has also decided that
a policy of phased annual option grants would be
appropriate. In determining the level of option grants
which may be made to individuals each year under
the 2002 Plans, the Remuneration Committes has
taken into account industry conditions, market
practice and the level of awards made under the
1994 Schemes. In the future, eligible executives
would normally receive an annual grant of options
over shares with a value on grant of up to the
equivalent of 100% of their annual remuneration.

In appropriate circumstances, the Remuneration
Committee may consider granting options over
shares worth more than this but no participant may
recelve options under the 2002 Plans over shares
worth more on grant than a maximum of 300% of
their annual remuneration in any financial year.
Options granted under the 2002 Plans may be
satisfied by the issue of new shares or by the Trustees
of the EBT with shares purchased in the market.

Mo further awards will be made under the 1994
Schemes.

A summary of the principal features of the new
2002 Plans are set out in Part 2 of the Appendix to
the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.
Resolution 9 to adopt the Plan will be proposed as
an ordinary resolution, Resolution 10, to adopt the
Mo, 2 Plan will be proposed as an ordinary resolution.

Company status
The company Is not a close company under the
_provisions of the Income and Corporation Taxes
Act 1988.

Payment of suppliers
It is the company’s and the Group's payment policy,

In respect of all suppliers, to settle agreed
outstanding accounts in accordance with terms and

conditions agreed with suppliers when placing orders.
The Group's trade creditors as a proportion of
amounts imvoiced by suppliers represented 10 days
at 31 December 2001,

Employment policy
The Group is committed to equal opportunities for
all staff and does not discriminate in respect of sex,
race or disability,



The Group places considerabla value upon the
involvenent of its employees, at all levels, in its
affairs and has continued its practice of keeping
themn regularly and systematically informed on
matters of concemn affecting them as employees and
on the financial and economic factors affecting the
Croup's perfarmance.

In addition, mast UK employess may participate in
the company's employee share schemes whereby
they have the opportunity to benefit from the
perfurmance and progress of the Group.

Charitable, political and other donations

A resolution was adopted at the Annual General
Meeting in May 2000 which authorised the
directors, for a period of four years from 16 May
2000, to make one or more donations/contributions
to any registered political party as they consider to
be in the best interests of the company of upto a
maximum of £150,000 over that four year period,
The resalution also authorised directors to incur
occasional political expenditure for reglisterad
political parties of up to & maximum of £50,000
over the four year period. Occasional expenditure
would Include items such as publications and
sponsorship where they were provided at below
the commercial rate.

It is the directors’ intention to continue to make
such denations consistent with the pattern of
donations made by the company as in previous
years.

The amounts given by the company in 2007 were

Directors’ interests in share and loan capital

The directors of the company who were in office at
31 Decemnber 2001 and the beneficial interests of
these directors and their familles in the share and
loan capital of the company, as shown by the
register maintained by the company under the
provisions of Section 325 of the Companies Act
1985, are showr in the report of the Remuneration
Committee on pages 54 to 55,

Save as mentioned in the report of the
Remuneration Committee on page 56, no director
had any holding or interest in the company's

shares or in any of the company's debenture or
unsecured loan stocks, or unsecured bonds and none
of the directors had any beneficial interest in the
share or loan capital of any subsidiary of the
company and no director had a material interest In
any contract, transaction or arrangement with the
company or any of its subsidiaries at, or during the
year ended, 31 Decernber 2001 in respect of which
particulars are required to be stated in the accounts
under the provisions of Schedule 6 to the Companies
Act 1985,

Substantial shareholdings

At 19 March 2002 the following had notified the
company of an interest of 3 per cent or more in the
ordinary share capital of the company:

The AXA Group and its subsidiaries hold in aggregate
20,701,333 ordinary shares of 25p each,
representing 5.0 per cent.

Barclays PLC and its substdiaries hold in aggregate

as follows: E on a discretionary basis 12,504,814 ordinary shares
Charitable 280,922 of 25p each, representing 3.0 per cent.
Conservative Party Funds 53,000 Britannic Assurance ple and its subsidiaries hald in
Alms of Industry 3,000 aggregate 20,630,161 ordinary shares of 25p each,
Centre far Policy Studies 2,500 representing 5.0 per cent.

Alms of Industry and Centre for Pollcy Studies are
not registered political partles under the terms of
the Political Parties, Elections and Referendums Act
2000,

Auditors
The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have
indicated their willingness to continue In office and,
in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 1985, resolutions conceming their
re-appointment and remuneration will be placed
before the Annual General Meeting.

Schroders Investment Management Umited and Its
subsidiaries hold in aggregate on a discretionary
basis 40,977,832 ordinary shares of 25p each,
representing 9.9 per cent.

Stichting Pensicenfonds ABP hold in aggregate on a
discretionary basis 13,308,115 ordinary shares of
25p each, representing 3.2 per cent.

By order of the Board

J R Probert
Secratary

19 March 2002
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2001 Remuneration Committee Report

The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is comprised wholly
of nan-executive directors and is chaired by

Mr P D Orchard-lisle. The other members of the
Committee are Lord Blackwell, Mr 5 L Howard,

Sir Gordon Jewkes and Lord MacGregor. Sir Nigel
Mobbs and Mr D R Wilson are in attendance at
mesetings and absent themselves when their own
remuneration fs discussed.

Compliance with the Combined Code

The Committee is satisfied that the company has
applied the principles set out in section 1 of the
Combined Code when framing its remuneration
policy. It Is also satisfied that it has complied with
the best practice provisions concemning directors'
remuneration as set out in section 1 of the
Combined Code, throughout the year.

Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Committee settles and
implements the remuneration policy for the
Chairman, executive directors and senlor executives,
The Committee takes independent professional
advice with regard to information on compensation
and salary levels in companles in the property sector
and in other companies of comparable size, for
executives with similar skills, qualifications and
EXPEMENCE,

Slough Estates seeks to ensure that reward policies
are aligned with the objective of maximising the

The remuneration package consists of salary, health
insurance, company car, pension and participation in
a Long Term Share Incentive Scheme with
performance criteria to align the long term interests
of management with those of the shareholders,
share options and a profit sharing scheme. As the
company provides a Long Terr Share Incentive
Schemne, it does not operate a specific cash bonus
schemne although the Remuneration Committee
does have discretion to award individual bonuses in
recognition of special performance that benefits the

compary.

OQutside appointments

An appointment of an executive director to the
board of an outside company requires the approval
of the Board. Executive directors who are nop-
executive directors of outside companies may retain
any fees payable to them with the consent of the
Remuneration Committee, except in cases where the
directorship is as a representative of the company.

Service contracts

The Committee’s intentfon [s that executive
directors should have contracts with rolling notice
pericds of no more than 12 months. However they
consider notice periods of two years for long serving
directors who previously had longer contracts are in
the interests of the company.

Sir Migel Mobbs, who relinguished his executive
responsibilities in 19949, continues as Chalrman

competitive. These policies extend to all employees.

The Group is committed to using remuneration to

reinforce a strong performance culture whereby

excellence Is expected at every level of the business.

The Group policles are supported by the following

remuneration principles-

m To align the interests of employees and
shareholders to deliver real value growth

m Torecognise superior performance by the
business and individuals

s Toencourage the right behaviour to achieve
good performance

= Toensure that total rewards are commercially
competitive

m To make reward formulation transparent,
relevant to performance and well communicated.
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notice by either party. Mr JA N Heawood and
Mr i D Lees have service contracts which are
terminable by the company and by the individual
director on one year's notice. The contract of

Mr D E F Simaons will terminate on 30 September
2002 as a result of his retirement as an executive.
Mr O R Wilson and Mr R D Kingston have service
contracts which are terminable by the company on
twio years' notice and by the individual director on
one year's notice. In recognition of a reduction in
notice from three years to two years in 1996, the
contract of Mr O R Wilsen contalns a provision for
predetermined compensation of up to 24 months of
salary, plus company pension contributions, should
control of the company change and as a
consequence his employment is terminated.

underamagreement which is subject to- 12 months——



Any proposals for the early termination of the
sorvice contracts of directors and senior executives
are considered by the Remuneration Committee.
Save for the circumstances stated above, when the
predetermined compensation becomes payable,
the principles of mitigation are applied in settling
mmpensalnry amounts

MNon-executive directors

The fees payable to non-executive directors are
agreed by the Board, following the recommendation
by the Chairman of the Board and with assistance of
independent external advice on comparable
organisations and appointments.

Pension and retirement benefits

All executive directors, other than Mr M D Lees,
qualify for pension benefits under the Slough Estates
{1957) Pension Scheme, which is a final salary
scheme. The Pension Scheme is contracted-out of
the State Earnings Related Pension Scheme and is
Inland Revenue approved. It has been registered with
the Pensions’ Registrar.

For directars, the Scheme provides upon retirement
at the age of 62, 3 pension of two thirds of final
salary where they are not capped by the Finance Act
1989, which includes taxable benefits, subject to
completion of a minimum of 20 years' service, or
pro-rata. Discretionary bonuses are not pensionable.
The accrued benefits under the Pension Scheme for
the directors during the period were as follows:

Increase in accrued

Funded Unapproved Retirement and
Death Benefits Scheme

The company has set up a Funded Unapproved
Retirement and Death Benefits Schemne (FURBS)
which was effective from 1 November 1996

The FURBS will provide benefits to those employees
who are capped by the Finance Act 1989, one of
whom is Mr | A N Heawood, & director.

Mr Heawood's penshon is funded by a combination
of the company scheme and the funded unapproved
scheme for which provision is being made in the
accounts, The cost of the FURBS In 2007 was
£109,000 (2000: £90,000),

The non-executive directors do not participate in
any of the share schernes nor do they receive
any other benefits or pension rights under the
Pension Scheme.

Remuneration of directors
2001 2000
£000 EDDD
Executive directors
Base salaries 1,481 1.362
Benefits 108 ag
Bonuses 75 LT
Mon-executive directors’ fees 256 226
Aggregate Emoluments 1,921 1,744
Pensions to former directors
and their dependents 62 57

Transfer value

persion from Accurnulated accnued of increase in

31,1200 to 31,12.2001 bensfits at 31.12.2001 acorued pension

£ £ E

D R Wilson 25,488 186,763 285,605
| A N Heawood 1,838 8,493 BB5S
R D Kingston 14612 99,780 123,388
D E F Simons 15.433 126,175 247 603

Mr M D Less, a resident of the United States, belongs to a non-contributory money purchase pension plan,
with a retirement age of 65. The cost of the Plan in 2001 was US58,500 and the value at 31 December 2001 was
US5134,697. Mr M D Lees has a deferred pension under the Slough Estates (1957) Pension Scheme of £6,430 pa.

55



Detalls of remuneration

Bace Salaries Benefits Bonus® Tatal
EQOD EDOO £000 EQOD
Sir Migel Mobbs Chairman 2007 200 L - 217
2000 200 13 = 213

Executive directors
D R'Wilson Chief Executive 2001 348 18 - 366
2000 318 17 - 335
| A N Heawood 2001 277 15 - 292
2000 245 15 = 260
R D Kingstan 20017 215 17 - 232
2000 195 15 - 210
M O Leas? 2001 265 26 75 366
2000 246 24 57 27
D E F Simons 2001 176 16 - 192
2000 158 15 - 173

1Mr M D Lees, Chief Executive of Slough Estates UISA Inc., Is resident and remunerated in the USA
* The company does not have a specific cash bonus scheme but does provide a Long Term Share Incentive Schame,
details of which are on page 8.

Faes Feag

20017 2000

£000 EQOD
Mon executive directors — —
Lord Blackwell (appaimted 1 Apdil 2007) 19 -
C R E Brooke (retired 15 May 2007) 9 23
S L Howard (appointed 76 May 2001) 16 -
R D C Hubbard (Chalrman of the Audir Committee uncil his retirement on 8 November 2001 ) 24 26
Sir Cordon jewkes 24 23
D Kramer* 101 ag
The Rt Hon Lord MacGregor of Pulham Market 25 23
(appointed Chairman of the Audit Commitéee 8 Movember 2007)
P D Orchard-Lisle (Deputy Chairman) a8 35

*Mr D Kramer I8 non-mecutive Chairman of Slough Estates LISA Inc. He is resident (n and his fees are paid in the USA

Directors' interests in shares

The interests of the directors and their Immadiate families in the ordinary shares of the company at
31 Decernber 2001 and 1 January 2007 werne:

Long Term
Crwn holdings Other interests  Incentive Share Scheme
31,1201 1.1 31.1201 1.1.01 *31.12.07 1.1.01

Mumber of ordinary shares
Sir Migel Mobbs 522,701 486,914 18327 18,327 94,575 96,177
Lord Blackwell {appointed 1 Apni 2007) 2,500 ~ - — - -~
C R E Brooke (retired 15 May 2001) = 20,700 = = = -
| AN Heawood 17.M9 1331 7.030 4,283 50,959 37.916
5 L Howard (sppointed 16 May 2007) 7,500 - - - - -
R D C Hubbard [retired & Nevember 2007) - - - 4370 - -
Sir Gordon Jewkes 3,116 3,056 - - - =
R D Kingston 26,624 19,349 7,866 7.866 53,160 32315
D Kramer 6,250 6,250 - - = -
M D Lees 33,157 26,648 = - 65,762 48,518
Lord MacGregaor 3,000 1.000 o - = -
P D Orchard-Lisle 27,080 23,580 = - = =
D E F Simons 98,242 a1.418 - - 43989 33,760
D R 'Wilson 141,240 116417 = - 111,809 Bo.474

*Maximwm number of shares which may be mwarded to the individuals on achievement of upper level performance targets for
2000 and 2007, together with the number of shares which will be released in 2002 relating to 1999,

Between 31 December 2001 and 19 March 2002 there were no changes to the above,
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:ﬁmﬁz&m.ﬂmh 31.12.01 i m:j 'IJ'E 31.12.01 s ‘"tm'f
Sir Nigel Mobbs 35,752 35,752 6,760 6,760
P D Orchard-Lisle 6300 6,300 . -
D E F Simons 37,380 37,380 - -

The following are the non-beneficial interests of the directors who were in office at 21 December 2007,

Sir Nigel Mobbs

Sir Migel Mobbs, D E F Simons,
D R'Wilson and Sir Cordon |ewkes
{as Trustees of the Profit Sharing Scheme)

The Trustees of the Profit Sharing Scherme did not sell any shares between 31 December 2001 and

19 March 2002.

Directors’ other interests

Mr P D Orchard-Lisle was a senior partner of Healey
& Baker until 14 September 1999, He retired from
that position on that date and now has no interest
in the firm's affairs. He also resigned as Chalrman
and Chief Executive of Healey & Baker Investment
Advisors Inc. on 31 December 2001. He is however
Chalrman of the associated business of Healey &
Baker Financial Limited. Healey & Baker has
continued to act throughout the year as ane of the
Group's property advisors and as such has received
fess for its service on normal professional terms.
The Group has not pald any fees to either Healey &
Baker Investment Advisors Inc. or Healey & Baker
Financial Limited during the period under review.

Mr D Kramer Is the non-executive Chalrman of
Slough Estates USA, Inc. and a director of Draper &
Kramer Inc. which has provided professional and
management services to businesses in which the
Group has an interest and has recelved fees for its
seryices on nommal professional terms. Mr D Kramer
is a non-executive director of the Tipperary
Corporation and at 31 December 2007 he held

Ordinary shares Preference shares

3.2 L1.01 31.12.Mm 1107

71.804 71.804 26,484 26,484

517,853 456,803 = =
Executive Share Option Schemes

Executive directors and senfor executives of the
Group participate in the Exacutive Share Option
Schemes (the Approved 1994 Scheme and the
Unapproved 1994 No. 2 Scheme). Options will
normally be exercisable between three and ten years
from the date of grant (three and seven years in the
case of the Unapproved 1994 Scheme) If the
performance condition set at the date of grant is
satisfied. Options granted under the 1994 Schemes
before 27 March 1996 are only exercisable If the
growth in the company's eamings per share exceeds
the increase in the Retall Price Index (R.P..) over any
three year period from the date of grant plus 1 per
cent. On 27 March 1996, the Remuneration
Committes recommended and the Board approved a
change to the performance criteria so that options
granted after 27 March 1996 are only exercisable if
the prowth in the company's earnings per share
excesds the increase in the RLP.L. over any three year
period from the date of grant plus 6 per cent.
Optians expiring, granted and outstanding to
executive directors under the Schemes are as

40,000 Tipperary shares. follows:
Value of Share
Options where
the Market Price
Opening Closing Average  exceeds Option
Balance Balance Exercise Price at 28.12.01
1.1.01 Lapsad Granted  Exercleed 317200 Price 331.5p
p E
Sir Migel Mobbs 65,530 Mil il il 65,530 3B81.5 -
D R Wilson 220,757 Mil 45,238 MNil 265995 33045 61,132
| AN Heawood 191,743 il 18,785 NIl 210528 302.19 79,602
R D Kingston 169,081 Mil 22936 NIl 192017 310,09 67,125
M D Lees 157412 Nil 28.662 Mil 186074 29699 B6,319
D E F Simeons 40,567 Mil Ml il 40,567 3589 2,842

During the year, the share price ranged between 2 high of 433.5p and a low of 303.5p.

The price on 28 December 2001 was 337.5p: There were no options exercised during 2007.
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The exercise periods for options outstanding are up
to 27 March 2008,

Full details of the above are contained in the Register
of Directors’ Interests,

On exercise of an option, the option holder is
required to subscribe for the new shares at the
option price. The value of the options shown abave Is
caculated by deducting the subscription amount
fram the value of the option shares based on the
closing share price at 2B December 2001,

Mr M D Lees has an option for 25,000 shares,
which was granted on 26 August 1997, In the
Tipperary Corporation (in which the company has
61% equity interest) at a price of U554.25
exercisable from 26 August 2000, No options
have bean exercised,

Long Term Share Incentive Scheme

A Long Term Share Incentive Scheme which is
operated by the Independent Trustees of the Slough
Estates plc Employees' Benefit Trust has been
introduced for executive directors and senior
executives with effect from 23 June 1994 under
which bonus awards of shares in the company may
be eamed based on the achievenent of real growth
in adjusted diluted earnings and assets per share over
2 period of three years. Awands under the Scheme
are granted at the discretion of the Trustees of the
Scheme on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee. Awards will normally vest
at the discretion of the Trustees on the third
anniversary on which the awards were granted
subject to the performance targets described below.
The growth required in both eamings per share
(weighted 60%) and net assets per share (weighted
“40%) between grant and the vesting are:

18359 - 2001
Eamings per Met assets
Westing share per share
Low hurdle 20%  40%pa 4.0% pa.
High hurdle 100% 11.0% pa. B.O% pa.

and pro-rata for Intermediate achievernent subject
to performance exceeding the low hurdle.
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The estimated costs of the Scheme are charged to
operating profit over the three year period before the
actual number of shares to be released is
determined, The amount charged to operating profit
in 2007 in respect of executive directors was
£500,373 (2000 £417657).

Vesting of shares from 1998 Allocation and
proposed vesting from 1929 Allocation

In Agril 2001, thers was a vesting of shares from the
Lang Term Share Incentive Scheme allocation made
in April 1998. The vesting was 100% of the 1958
allocation. The number of shares vested 1o sach
director was as follows:

Number of Shares: Value of
e —— Cross
Gross Mot Benefit
Westad EQOO

Sir Migel Mobbs 29534 17675 116

D R Wilson 20,056 12,003 78
J A N Heawood 8,186 4,900 32
R D Kingston 8,501 5.088 33
MD Lees 10878 6,509 42
Lt E F Simons 7871 471 1

The market price of the shares on the date of vesting
was 391.5p. The Trustees purchased the shares at a
price of 332.0p in April 1998,

Under current tax legisiation the independent
Trustees are responsible for the collection of the
income tax due on the vesting. The difference
between the gross and the net figures is the number
of shares sold by the Trustees to meet the individual
director's tax liability,

The directors’ interest in shares under the Long Term
Share Incentive Scheme are included in the table on
page 56,

In April 2002, there will be a vesting of shares from
the Long Term Share Incentive Scheme allocation
miade In April 1999, The vesting will be 100% of the
1959 allocation. The number of shares to be vested
to each director s as follows: Sir Nigel Mobbs 38,533
shares, | A N Heawood 11,295 shares, R D Kingston
11,295 shares, M'D Lees 74,742 shares, D E F Simons
10,165 shares and D R Wilson 26,430 shares.



SAYE Share Option Scheme

The company has operated an Inland Revenue appraoved SAYE Share Option Scheme since 1981, Savings contracts

can be for a three, five or seven year period.

The following are details of the options held by the directors:

Date of grant Maturity date Option price

B

R D Kingston 22.486 7.5.2003 160.99
1 A N Heawood 03988 1.10.2005 245.00
D EF Simons 22455 7.5.2003 160.99
23.4.01 1.5.2004 296.4

D R Wilson 2340 1.5.2006 296.4

Profit Sharing Scheme

The executive directors participate In the company's
Inland Revenue Approved Profit Sharing Scheme in
which all eligible employees are entitled to
participate. The Scheme was approved by
shareholders on 21 May 1980, Appropriations

of shares by the Trustees of the Scheme to

directors during the year were 2,112 shares

{2000 2,182 shares) to each of the following;

Sir Nigel Mobbs, D R Wilsan, | & N Heawood,

Mumber of shares

12,112
7,926
12,112
3.268
5,693

R D Kingston, D E F Simons. The market value per
share for the purposes of the Scheme was

378.7p per share (2000 365.3p per share), The
shares, which are included in the directors” beneficial
interests in shares shown on page 56, are held by
the Trustees of the Scheme on behalf of a
participant for a period of three years from

the date of appropriation before being released

to the participant.
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Statement of the Directors’ responsibilities

For the preparation of financial statements

Comparry law requires the directors to prepare
financlal statements for each financial year which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and the Group and of the profit for that
year. In preparing the financial staterents the
directors are required to:

m select suitable accounting policies and then apply
themn consistently;

m make Judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent;

m state whether applicable accounting standards have
been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the finandal statements;

m prepare the financial statements on the

going concern basis unless it is inappropriate
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to presume that the Group will continue in
business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper
accounting records which disclose with reasonable
sccuracy at any time the financial pasition of the
Croup and to enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Act
1985. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irmegularities.

The directors are responsible for maintaining

the integrity of the financial information, including
the Annual Report, on the Slough Estates plc
website.



Independent Auditors’ Report

to the members of Slough Estates plc

Wa have sudited the financial statements which
comprise the profit and loss account, the
staternent of total recognised gains and losses,
the balance sheets, the cash fiow statement and
the related notes.

Respective responsibilities of directors and
auditors
The directors’ responsibilities fer preparing the
annual report and the financial statemnents in
accordance with applicable United Kingdom law
and accounting standards are set out n the
statement of directors’ responsibilities.

Our responsibility Is to audit the financial
statements In accordance with relevant legal and
regulatory requirements, United Kingdom auditing
standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board
and the Listing Rules of the Financial Services
Authority.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the
financial staterments give a true and falr view and
are properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985. We also report to you if, in
our opinion, the directars’ report Is not consistent
with the financlal statements, if the company has
not kept proper accounting records, if we have not
recelved all the information and explanations we
require for our audit, or if informatian specified by
law or the Listing Rules regarding directors’
remuneration and transactions is not disclosed.
We read the ather information contained in the
Annual Beport and consider the implications for
our report if we become aware of any apparent
misstaternents or material inconsistencies with the
financial statements. The other information
comprises the Chairman's statement, Chief
Executive’s review, Financial review, Directars’
blographies, Directors’ report, Corporate
Governance Guidelines, the Combined Cade,

2001 Remuneration Committee Report, the five
year report and the other information for
shareholders.

We review whether the corporate governance
staternent reflects the company's compliance with
the seven provisions of the Combined Code specified

for our review by the Listing Rules, and we report if it
does not. We are not required to conslder whether
the board's statement on internal control covers all
risks and controls, or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s or Group's corporate
governance procedures or its risk and control
procedunes.

Basis of audit opinion

‘We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standands issued by the Auditing Practices Board.

An audit indudes eamination, on a test basis. of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the finandial statements. it also includes an assessmient
of the significant estimates and judgements made by
the directors in the preparation of the fimancial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the company’s circumstances,
consistently applled and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain
all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that
the financial statements are free from material
misstaternent, whether caused by fraud or other
irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of infermation in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements ghve a true
and falr view of the state of affairs of the company
and the Group at 31 December 2001 and of the
profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors

Reading
18 March 2002
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The Combined Code

and Slough Estates plc's Statement of Adherence

The company has complied with all relevant
aspects of the Principles and Best Practice
Provisions of Section 1 of the Combined Code
for all of 2001.

The company’s Corporate Governance
Guidelines are published on pages 36 and 37
of the 2007 Report and Accounts.

DIRECTORS

The Board

The Board of Directors is responsible to the
shareholders for the Groups management and
Internal financial control systems and represents
their interests in maintaining and growing a
successful business,

Chairman and CEO

Sir Nigel Mobbs was appointed Chairman in 1976
and he is supported by a non-executive Deputy
Chairman and a Chief Executive,

Board balance

In addition to the Chairman, there are five executive
directors and there are six non-executive directors.
Biographies of the board members appear on pages
44 and 45,

The Board considers that all the non-executive
directors. with the exception of Mr D Kramer, are
independent as they are free from any business or
other relationship which could materially interfere
with the exercise of their independent judgement.

Supply of information
Board meetings are held on a regular monthly basis
and there is a defined schedule of matters reserved
for decisions by the Board.
The Board receives timely advice on all material
information about the compary, its subsidiaries, its
activities, performance and its projects, particularly
including any significant variances from & planned
course of progress.
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Appointments to the Board

A Nomination Committee comprising 2 majority of
the non-executive directors has responsibility for
making recommendations for new appaintments to
the Board,

The Board as a whole Is responsible for the
procedure of agreeing to the appointment of its own
members and for nominating them for election by
the shareholders on first appointment.

Independent professional advice

There Is an agreed procedure for directors to take
Independent professional advice and they have
complete access to senfor management.

Re-election

All directors are subject to periodic re-appaintment
by the shareholders at three yearly intervals.

DIRECTORS' REMUMERATION
Disclosure

The company's policy regarding the level and make-
up of remuneration, the remuneration policy, service
contracts, compensation and interest in shares are
set out in the Rernuneration Committee Report on
pages 54 to 59,

RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
Dialogue with institutional shareholders

The Chairman, Chief Executive and designated
executive directors are the company’s principal
spokesrnen with investors, fund managers, the press
and ather interested parties.

The company publishes its Annual Report and
Accounts and Interim Statement and also its policy
statements governing ethical, environmental and
personnel issues. There is regular dialogue with
individual Institutional shareholders.

Constructive use of the

Annual General Meeting
At the Annual General Meeting, investors are given
the opportunity to question the Board and to mest
with them afterwards. They are encouraged to
participate in the meeting.
Photographic displays and literature are available to
flustrate the company's developments.



Web site
The company has a web site which includes detalls
of the business, both comporate and financial
property and personnel

ACCOUNTABILITY AND ALIDIT

Financial reporting

The Board belleves that it presents a balanced and
understandable assassment of the company's

position and prospects.

Going concern

After making enquiries, the directors have a
reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate
resources to continue its operational existence for
the foresesable future. For this reason they continue
to adopt the going concern basls in preparing the
accounts,

Internal control

Thie Board has overall respansibility for the Group's
system af internal control and for reviewing its
effectiveness.

The Board continues to apply the procedures
necessary to comply with the requirements of the
Turnbull guidance “Intemal Control — Guidance for
Directors on the Combined Code”. An ongoing
process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
significant risks faced by the Group was in place
throughout 2001 and to the date of approval of the
annual report and accounts. The executive directors
and senior operational management are responsible
for identifying key risks and assessing their likelihood
and impact through formal processes at both Group
and subsidiary levels. The controls that are in place
to manage these significant risks in each unit have
been identified within a comprehensive control
framework and an assessment has been made of
the effectiveness of thess cantrols. A full risk
assessment was completed in January 2001, which
has been updated and reported to the Board
quarterly, & complete risk and control assessment
was undertaken before reporting on the year ending
31 December 2001,

During 2001 the Board discharged its responsibility
for intemal control through the following key
procadures:

m the establishment of an organisational structure
with clearly defined levels of authority and division
of responsibilities;

= a comprehensive system of reporting, budgeting
and planning against which pedformance is
monitored;

u the formulation of policies and of approval
procedures In a number of key areas such as treasury
operations, capital expenditures and environmental
matters. These are reviewed from time to time by
the Board to confirm their adequacy;

m the provision of a code of conduct for employees
and the monitoring of the quality of personnel
through an annual performance appraisal process.
The internal control system is monitored through a
process of self-certification whereby senior
management report on the operation of those
elements of the system for which they are
responsible.

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness

of the Group's systems of intemal control during the
financial year. This involved consideration of a
management report on the systems and the results
of the self-certification process.

It must be recognised that such systems are
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
fallure to achieve business objectives, and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance
against material misstaterment or foss.

Audit Committee and Auditors

An Audit Committee has been in place since 7980
and it meets twice a year with the Auditors.

The Committee comprises all the UK resident non-
axpcutive directors under the Chairmanship of
The Rt Hon Lord MacGrepor of Pulham Market OBE.
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Accounting Policies

Basis of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared on the
basts of historical costs but incorporating property
valuations, and n accordance with applicable
Accounting Standards and, except for the depreciation
of imvestment propertles, with the Companies Act
1985, An explanation of the departure from the
requirements of the Act is glven below In the
depreciation note.

The value of investments In subsidizries, associate
end joint ventures has been adjusted to reflect the
underlying net asset values {see note 11),

The company has taken advantage of the exemption
provided by Section 230 of the Companles Act 1985
from presenting its own profit and loss account.

Accounting Standards

The Accounting Standards Board has issued three new
financial reporting standards; FRS17 - Retirement
Benefits, FRS18 - Accounting Policies and FRS19 -
Deferred Tax.

FRS17Y provides for a phased implementation period
with full implementation by 2003, The Group has
implernented the first year's requirements which are
additional disclosures over and above those also
required by SSAP24.

The Group has adopted FRS18 in 2007, This has not

was the Group’s practice, the expiry date, of any rent-
free period, The adoption of this UITF has had no
material effect on the results for the year.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
results of the company and its subsidiaries, made up
to 31 December, together with the Group’s share

of net profits and losses and reserves of associate and
joint ventures.

Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities expressed In foreign currency and
profits and losses of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into sterling at year end exchange rates.
Exchange differences arising on revenue items are
reflected in the profit and loss account, together with
any transiation differences arising on currency
bomowings which are not covered by translation
differences arising on investrments in currency assets.
All other translation differences are reflected in
FESEMVES,

Property valuation

The Group’s completed investment properties and
land held for or under development were externally
valued as at 31 December by Insignia Richard Ellis or
Conrad Colliers Ritblat Erdman or C B Hillier Parker in
the United Kingdom, in the USA by Realty Services

f—— - msulted inany change inaccounting policy.
FRS 19 requires full provision to be made for future tax
consequences of past transactions and events. The
timing differences are recognised as deferred tax
liabilities or assets in the financial statements,
measured at expected future tax rates. The Group will
comply with FRS19 in 2002 when it becomes
compulsary. The impact that this standard would have
had on the Group accounts if it had been applied in
the current year Is disclosed In the Financial Review.

The Group has adopted UITF28 (Cperating Lease
Incentives) which reguires property companies to
treat any incentive for lessees to enter nto lease
agreements as a revenue cost and also to account for
rental income fram the commencement and not, as
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International, Inc., In Canada by Milsen Realty
Research Ltd, in Belgium by De Crombrugghe &
Partners 5.2 and In France by Bourdais Expertises s.a,

The valuations have been prepared on the basis of
open market value in accordance with the relevant
guidance notes on the valuation of property assets
applicable to each country. The valuers have made the
narmal deductions for hypothetical purchasers’ costs
in arriving at their valuations in the UK. Each property
has been valued individually and not as part of a
portfolio. No account has been taken of any inter-
cormpany leases or arrangements, nor of any
mortgages, debentures or other charges, and no
allowance has been made for any expenses of
realisation, nor for any taxation which might arise in



the event of a disposal. The figures also do not reflect
any element of special purchaser value following a
merger of interests or sale to an owner or occupler of
an adjoining property.

The valuations have been prepared on the basis of
information provided to the respective valuers by the
Group relating to title, tenure, lettings, site and floor
areas, planning consents and other relevant
infarmation. Valuers were instructed to assume that
na deleterious materials or techniques had been used
in the construction of any of the bufldings and not to
cary out structural surveys. The valuers were also
instructed to assume that, unless informed to the
contrary, the properties are not, or likely to be,
affected by land contamination and have assumed
that the cost of any decontamination work would

be immaterial unless advised to the contrary. In
addition, the valuers have assumed that there are no
ground conditions which would affect the present or
futune uses of the properties,

The surpluses and deficiencies arising attributable to
the Group are reflected in unrealised capital reserves.
To the extent that projects have not been included in
the valuation review, they are included at cost or at
the directors’ assessment of open market value.
Buildings under construction are valued at cost.

Depreciation

(a) Properties: In accordance with SSAP19, no
depreciation Is provided in respect of freehold
investment properties or leasehold investment
properties with over 20 years to run. This treatmeant
may be a departure from the requirements of the
Companies Act conceming depreciation of fixed
assets, However, these properties are not held for
consumption but for investment and the directors
consider that systematic annual deprediation would
be inappropriste.

The accounting policy adopted is therefore necessary
for the financial statements to give a true and fair
view, Depreciation or amortisation Is only one of the
many factors reflacted in the annual valuation and the
amount which might otherwise have been shown
cannot reasonably be separately identified or
quantified.

(b) Plant and equipment: No depreciation Is charged
where plant and equipment is provided in the Group's
premises for the use of its tenants, as It is coverad by
the full repairing covenant embodied in the respective

leases, Other plant and equipment operated by the
Croup in the normal course of business |s depreciated
(after an initial commissioning pericd in the case of
Litilities) on a straight line basis over its estimated
useful life: mainly 10-25 years.

Capitalisation of interest

Interest costs incurred in funding land for or under
development, construction work in progress and major
construction programmes for the Utllities plant are
capitalised during the period of development.

Trading properties

Unless pre-sold, properties are held at the lower of
cost, including finance costs, and market value. Pre-
sold properties are stated at cost plus attributable
profits less losses, where the outcome can be assessed
with reasonable certainty, less progress payments
recefvable. Artributable profit consists of the relevant
proportion of the total estimated profit appropriate to
the progress made in construction and letting. Cost
includes direct expenditure and interest, less any
relevant income.

Stocks

Stocks, excluding trading properties, are valued at cost,
on a first in, first out basis, or market value, whichever
is the lower.

Investments

investrments held as current assets are stated at the
lower of cost and directors’ assessment of current
market value.

Taxation

Deferred tax is provided by the liability method on
short term timing differences only to the extent that a
lability to pay tax Is foreseen. Deferred tax assets are
only carried forward to the extent that they are
expected to be recovered without replacement by
equivalent debit balances. No deferred tax is provided
on capital allowances attributable to assets which are
not subject to depreciation or where a liability is not
expacted to crystallise. No provision is made for any
contingent tax liability which would arise in the event
of sales of investrment properties being effected at the
valuation at which they are carried in the balance
sheet.
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Group profit and loss account

Far the year ended 31 December 20017

Pre-exceptionsl Exceptional
items items 2001 2000
Mate £m Emi Em £m
Turnover:
Group i 281.5 - 281.5 2813
Joint ventures 1 156 - 15.6 148
Operating income:
Property investment 1 2123 - 2123 196.7
Property trading 1 8.7 = 87 &7
Utilities - operating loss and exceptional write down 1 (7.1) (60.2) (67.3) (3.6)
Cther income 2 08 - 0.6 5.4
Administration expenses 3 (132) - (13.2) (12.8)
Operating profit 2013 (60.2) 141.1 1923
Share of cperating profit of joint ventures and associate . ; :
— property 138 ‘ - 13.9 140
— ather - - - 0z
4 138 - 139 14.2
(Loss)/profit on sale of investment proparties - (9.8) (2.8) 0.6
Profit before interest and taxation 2152 {70.0) 145.2 2071
interest (net) 5 (77.9) - (77.9) (78.2)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 137.3 {70.0) 67.3 1289
Taxation - current tax B {12.6) | - (12.8) | (10:2)
- tax on sale of investment properties B - (7.0) {7.0) {0:1)
(12.6) (7.0) (19.8) (10.3)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 124.7 (77.0) 477 1186
Minority interests - equity 12 - 1.2 (0.5)
Preference dividends 7 (118) - (11.8) (11.6)
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 1143 (77.0) 37.3 1065
Ordinary dividends 7 (54.2) = (54.2) (50.0)
Retained profit/(deficit) 14 60.1 (77.0) (16.9) 56.5
Basic earnings per ordinary share
excluding exceptional items B 27.6p - 27.6p 25.7p
Basic earnings per ordinary share on exceptional items - (18.6p) (18.6p) 0.1p
Basic earnings per ordinary share 8 27.6p (18.6p) S.0p 25.8p
Diluted earnings per ordinary share 8 276p (18.6p) 9.0p 253p

Exceptional items comprise profits and losses on sale of investment properties and related tax and the write down of the

Utilities plant.

The results in the Group profit and loss account relate to continuing operations.
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Statement of Group total recognised gains and losses

For the year anded 31 December 2007

2007 2000
Em £m £m Em
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 373 106.5
(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation of properties (6.0) 2475
(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation of — Joint ventures (9.8) 6.5
— Associate (0.2) 03
(16.0) 2543
Exchange differences (1.0) 125
Other items (0.7) (0.5)
Taxation (6.7) (05)
Minority interests 03 (4.2}
Total other recognised gains and losses (7.5) 73
Total recognised gains and losses for the year 13.8 368.1
Realised 27.9 1028
Unrealised (14.7) 2653
13.8 368.1
- - -
Notes of Group historical cost profits and losses
For the year ended 31 December 2001
2001 2000
£Em Em
Reported profit on ordinary activities before taxation 673 1289
Realisations of revaluation gains and losses of previous years 0.1 3.0
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before taxation 67.4 1319
Historical cost (loss)/profit for the year after taxation,
minority interests and dividends (22.9) 59.0

——

Reconciliation of movement in Group shareholders’ funds

For the year ended 31 December 2007

2001 2000

£m £Em

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 37.3 106.5
Crdinary dividends (54.2) {50.0)
(16.9) 56.5

Revaluation (deficit)/surplus (16.0) 254.3
Other recognised gains and losses {7.5) 73
Ordinary shares issued 1.5 2.1
Met (decreasa)/increase in shareholders' funds (38.9) 3202
Shareholders’ funds at 1 January 24271 2,10689
Shareholders’ funds at 31 December 2,388.2 24271
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Balance sheets

As at 31 December 2001

Croup Company
2001 2000 2007 2000
Mote £m £m Em Em
Fixed assets
Tangible assets — properties 9 3,514.2 34638 = -
— other 10 ngr T = -
Investments 1 - - 3,332 33666
Investments in joint ventures:
— share of gross assets 217.0 2299 53.8 | 385 |
— share of grass liabilities (46.3) (42.2)| | (26.2) (22.4)
1 170.7 187.7 216 35.1
Investment in associate b& 4.0 4.1 - -
3,720.6 3,7353 3,359.7 3.402.7
Current assets
Stocks 12 1353 106.4 - -
Debtors 12 39.2 413 50.9 57.4
Trading investments 12 78.0 g8.2 - =
Cash and deposits 175.9 369 60.0 -
4284 2528 1109 574
Prepayments and accrued income 16.4 12.4 4.4 06
Total assets 4,165.4 4,000.5 3,475.0 34607
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 13 1387 1386 138.7 13856
Share premium account 14 328.7 3273 328.7 3273
Capital reserves 14 1,542.8 1.642.5 1.689.7 1,757.7
Profit and loss account 14 378.0 3147 2311 203.5
Shareholders’ funds 23882 24271 2,388.2 24271
Minority Interasts — equity 25.1 211 - -
— non-equity 03 0.3 = -
Provisions for liabilities and charges 16 4.2 6.2 0.9 20
Creditors falling due within one year
_Bormowings 17 47.5 545 35 0.2
Other 18 2026 197.9 73.0 68.9
Creditors falling due after more than one year
Borrowings 17 1,493.6 1,289.9 967.1 BRT.6
Other 18 39 34 423 749
41654 £,000.5 3,475.0 3460.7
Shareholders’ funds attributable to:
Equity shareholders — ordinary shares 2,2480 2,2B6.8 2,248.0 22868
Non-equity shareholders — preference shares 140.2 140.3 140.2 1403
23882 24271 2,388.2 24271
Met assets per ordinary share - basic 8 542p 553p
Net assets per ordinary share - fully diluted 8 512p 520p

The financial statements on pages 64 to 86 inclusive were approved by the Board of directors on 19 March 2002

and signed on its behalf by:

Sir Migel Mobbs

D R Wilson
Divectors
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Group cash flow statement

For the year ended 31 December 2001

2001 2000
Mote £m £m Em Em
Met cash inflow from operating activities 19{1) 174.3 1796
Dividends from joint ventures and associate 9.7 B3
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received I8 5.6
Interest paid (115.7) (99.9)
Dividends paid to preference and minaority shareholders (12.3) (12.7)
(120.2) (106.4)
Taxation (8.1) (43)
Capital expenditure and financial Investment
Purchase and development of investment properties (275.86) (264.4)
Purchase of other fixed assets {15.7) (15.8)
Purchase of trading investments (18.1) (16.7)
Sales of investment properties 2259 49.6
Sales of other fixed assets 0.2 0.2
Sales of trading investments a3 208
(75.0) (226.3)
Acquisitions and disposals
Purchase of subsidiary undertaking
(net of cash and bank overdrafts acquired) 19(2) - (0.1)
Investment in joint ventures (1.5) (1.4)
Loans to joint ventures and others - (0.5)
Return of capital from joint venture 10.0 -
Acquisition of minority interests (0.7) (2.8)
Contribution from minorities EE:] 16
1.6 (3.0)
Equity dividends paid (51.7) (47.5)
Met cash outflow before use of
liquid resgurces and financing (59.4) (199.6)
Management of liquid resources 18(3)
Investmient in term deposits (63.3) 140
Met cash (outflow)/inflow from the
management of liquid resources (63.3) 14.0
Financing
Issue of ordinary shares 19(4) 1.5 21
Increase in debt 19(5) 199.3 1743
Cash inflow from financing 200.8 176.4
Increase/(decrease) in cash 781 (9.2)
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Segmental information and operating profit

Business segments:
Property Investrment
Froperty trading
Utilities - operating loss
- epceptional wiite down

Other activitles
(Loss)/profit on sale of

Imestment properties
Met interest/net borrowings
Comman costs/

commaon net Habilities

Geographical segments:
United Kingdom

Canada

USA

Europe

Met interest/net borrowings
Common net liabilities

Joint ventures (Group share)

Business segments:
Property investment — property
= other

Geographical segments:
United Kingdom
UsA E

Property investment turnover comprises:

Rents and recharges
- UK

- Canada

—Usa

= Eurape

Turngver Operating profit Profit before tax
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Em £m £m £m £m Em
2344 2164 2123 1967 226.2 2107
301 429 8.7 6.f BT 6.7
17.0 220 (7.7) (3.8) {7.1) (3.4)
- - (60.2) - (60.2) -
- - 0.6 54 06 54
- - - - {9.8) 05
= e 4 - (77.9) (Ta.2)
- - (13.2) (124) (13.2) [12.9)
2815 2813 1411 1923 &7 3 1289
179.5 1786 799 1378 50.8 1484
127 1458 9.8 10:1 23 102
502 3r2 25.7 238 26.2 279
39.1 50.0 25.7 205 259 206
= = - - (77.9) {78.2)
2815 2813 1411 1823 673 1289
Turmaver Share of assets Share of labilities
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
£m £m £Em £Em £m Em
156 148 2120 2185 (46.3) (42.2)
e = 50 11.4 = =
15.6 148 2170 2299 (48.3) [42.2)
10.9 108 17889 181.3 (28.5) 125.8)
4T 40 381 3856 )] [TEA)
15.6 149 217.0 2299 (486.3) (42.2)
Tenant recharges
Rents and other
2001 2000 2001 2000
£m Em £m Em
159.8 154.7 27 Fir |
113 127 14 1.8
353 250 6.5 57
16.9 133 as 0.5
2233 205.7 111 107

Met assets
2001 2000
Em £m
36191 35854
131.4 8953
3.0 TRS
68T 573
(1365.2) (1,3076)
(96.8) (81.8)
23882 24271
27854 28375
19.3 173.7
685.5 520.2
300.2 2335
(1,365.2) (1.3078)
(37.0) (30.6)
23882 24277
Met investrmant
2001 2000
£m Em
165.7 1763
5.0 114
170.7 187.7
149.4 1655
213 s
170.7 187.7
Tatal
2001 2000
£m Em
162.5 1574
127 145
418 307
17.4 138
234.4 216.4

Turngver comprises: rents and racharges charged to tenants; the net realised value of trading properties and the value of work, incloding

attributable profit, carred out during the year on pre-sold trading property developments; and the amounts immolced to utilities

custormart.
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1 Segmental information and operating profit continued

Property investment Froperty trading Leelilries Total
2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
£m Em £m £m Em £m £m £m
Net operating income comprises:
Turmover 234.4 2164 301 4258 17.0 22.0 2815 2813
Ground rents payable {0.5) (03] - - - - {0.5) (0.9)
Depreciation - - - - (2.5) (4.9) (2.5) (4.9)
Excoptional write down - - - - (80.2) - (60.2) -
Other property outgoings/cost
of sales {21.6) [18.8) (21.4) [36.2) {21.8) (20.7m) (64.5) (75.7)
Total property outgoingsicost of sales {22.1) (197 (21.4) (362)  (84.3) (28]  (127.8) (81.5)
Met operating income 2123 196.7 8.7 &7 (67.3) (3.8) 153.7 1988
2 Other income
2001 2000
£m Em
Met profit on trading investments a5 45
Dividends received fram investments 0.4 02
Other (3.3) 0.6
0.6 5.4
3 Administration expenses
2007 2000
£m Em
Diractors’ remuneration 19 18
Depreciation of tangibde fived assets 0.7 Q.7
Auditors' remuneration 0.6 el
Other administration costs 100 98
13.2 129

Faes paid to the audltors. PricowaterhouseCoopers. in the United Kingdom and oversess during the year in respect of non-audit
appointments were £0.1 million {2000 £0.7 million] and £0.8 million (2000 £0.2 million] respectively, all of which relates to tax advice.

Property
fanagement
Em

Employees’ staff costs were:
‘Wages and salaries 14.6
Saclal security costs 1.5
Penslon contributions (see note 20) 20
18.1

Total Total

Utilities 2001 2000
Em Em Em

54 20.0 198

0.5 2.0 20

i3] 28 2b

&7 248 244

The average number of empioyees of the Group was 543 (2000 551) of which 392 (2000 404) were engaged in property development,
management and general administration and 150 {2000 147) were engaged In utilities. The average number of employees in the UK

amounted 1o 480 (2000 471),

Disclasures required by the Companies Act 1985 on directors’ remuneration, including salaries, share options, pension contributlons and
pension entitlement and thase specified by the Financial Services Authority are included on pages 54 1o 59 in the Remuneration

Committee Repart and form part of these financial statements.

|



4 Share of operating profit of joint ventures and associate

20m 2000
Em £m
Jolnt ventures 13.4 13.5
Associate 05 o7
139 142
Analysed between:
Property 139 140
Other - 02
139 142
5 Interest (net)
2001 2000
£m Em
Group:
©On bank loans and overdrafts 203 180
On ather loans 833 85.1
1136 1031
Lass intarest recefyed (8.0) (5.9)
Less amount charged to: the development of trading properties (2.9) (13)
s the development of Investment properties (25.8) (20.5)
s the developmant of Utilities plant {2.0) (0.5)
Charged to prafit and loss account — Group 751 749
— Joint ventures 26 31
- Assaciate 02 0z
778 7.2

The interest capitalisad rate for 2007 was: UK 825 per cent (2000 8.5 per cent), USA B.62 per cent (2000 7.63 per cent),
Canada 7.65 per cent (2000 B.4 per cent) and in Europe at rates ranging between 4.5 per cent 1o 6.5 per cent (2000 3.9 per cent to
5.7 per cent),

6 Taxation
2001 2000
Em £m
Provision for taxation based on profits for the year
United Kingdom
Corporation tax charge at 30 per cent (2000 30 per cent] 187 15.4
Advance corporation tax written back {5.0) (5.5)
Ower provision in earlier years (13) {B.2)
Defered tax (credit)/charge (1.1) 12
Tax in joint venture 0.2 -
Overseas 15 29
Current tax charge 0.2 66
Tax on sale of investment properties 70 1A ]
Deferned tax champe 0.9 o7
18.6 103

The curment tax charge has been Increased by the exceptional write down in the UK, with the impact of that being mitigated by rellef
for capital allowances and capitalised interest.
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7 Dividends

2001 2000
Em £m
Preference dividends
Dividend paid to 1 Septamber T 7.7
Dividend accrued for period from 2 September to 31 December 39 39
1.6 1.6
Ordinary dividends
Interim dividend at 5.1p per share (2000 4.7p) 211 194
Proposed final dividend at B.0p per share (2000 7.4p) 331 306
54.2 50.0
8 Earnings, capital (deficit)/surplus and net assets per ordinary share
Basic Fully diluted
2001 2000 2001 2000
The earnings, capital (deficit)/surplus and net asssts par
ordinary share have been calculated as follows:
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (a) Em 373 1065 373 1181
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders excluding
praofits and losses on sale of Investment properties
and exceptional write down (B) £m 114.3 106.0 1143 1176
Capital (deficit)/surplus () £Em (23.5) 2616 {23.5) 2616
Avetage of shares in issue during the year (d) sharesm 4142 4133 4145 4663
Eamings per share (3} + {d) pence 9.0 258 8.0 253
Eamings per shara excluding profits and losses
on saie of imvestment properties and
exceptional write dewn (b) + (d) pance 276 5.7 276 25.2
Capital (deficit)/surplus per share (c] + (d) pence (5.7 633 (5.7) 581
Equity attributable to ordinary shareholders (e) fm  2,248.0 22868 2,388.2 24271
Shares in issue at the end of the year {f) shares m 414.5 4139 466.8 4569
Met assets per share (e) + (f) pence 542 553 512 520
2001 2000
m m
Average of shares in fssue during the year 4142 4133
Adjustment for the dilutive effect of employee
share options, save as yol eam schemes and preference shares 0.3 530
Awerage of shares in issue during the year diluted 414.5 4663

in 2001 the effect of the preference shares is anti-dilutive and therefore they are excluded from the diluted eamings per share
calculation, In 2000 the effect was dilutive and therefore they were included in the 2000 diluted eamings per share calculation,

The earnings per share and fully diluted eamings per share excluding profits and losses (et of tax and minarity) on the sale of

Investment properties and exceptional write down have been calculated in addition to the disclosures required by FRS3; since in the

opinien of the directors this gives shareholders a more meaningful measure of performance.



9 Tangible assets - investment properties

UK Canada UsA

£m £m £m

At 1 Januzry 2007 26539 1735 4254
Exchangs movement - [6.2] 87
Additions 1180 104 1335
Disposals (53.7) (1365 (31.8)
(Deficit)/surplus on valuation (54.5) (58] 458
At 37 December 2007 26637 352 5816
Completed properties 23258 294 423.7
Properties for or under developmeant 3378 %8 1578
26637 352 SE1.6

Properties held at valuation - cost
= yaluation surplus

Properties held at cost

The above assets include long term leaseholds valued at £164.9 million (2000 £209.6 million),

The Group's completed investment properties and land held for or under development were externally valued as at 31 December 2001,
In accordance with the accounting policies, by Insignia Richard Ellis or Conrad Colllers Ritblat Erdman or C B Hillier Parker In the United
Kingdom, In the USA by Realty Services Intemational, Inc. in Canada by Nilsen Realty Research Ltd. in Belgium by De Crombrugghe &

Partners s.a. @nd in France by Bourdals Expertises s.a.

10 Tangible assets - other

Europe Total
Em Em
1.0 34638
() (25)
293 2912
(98) {232.2)

g3 (&.0)
233.7 3.574.2
1927 289716
41.0 5426
2337 35142
2001 2000
Em Em
19995 18745
13884 13947
3,3879 33682
1263 a4
3,514.2 34638

At 1 January 2007
Additions

Exceptional write down
Disposals

At 31 December 2001

Cost
Em

127.
156
(102.7)
(08)

9.2

Depraciation Met
£Em £m

(47.4) 797

(3.2) 124

425 (60.2)

06 (0.2)

{75} 317

The net book value includes utilities plant and equipment amounting to £29.3 million (2000 £77.7 million),
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11 Investments

Group

Cost or valuation at 1 January 2007

Exchange movement

Met additions

Reduction on |oint venture becoming a subsidiary
Return of capital

Dividends received

Valuation (deficit)/surplus

Share of profits net of taxation

Cost or valuation at 31 December 2001

Analysed as follows:

Cost less amounts written off
Valuation surplus

Share of profits

Met borrowings of joint ventures and associate

Included in joint venture gross liabilities shown on the balance sheet

- grass bormowings
~ other llabitities
Off balance cheet net barmowings of associate

Company

Cost or valuation at 1 January 2007
Met additions

Return of capital

Provisions

Valuation surplus/|deficit)

Cost or valuation at 31 December 2001

Company investments comprise investments at cost less amounts written off of £2,290.4 millon (2000 £2,233.6 million)
and valuation surplus of £1,069.3 million (2000 £1,169.1 miilien).

The principzl undertakings at 31 December 2001 are listed below (all equity holdings unless otherwise stated).

Property

* Slough Properties Limited

* Slouph Trading Estate Limited
* Allnatt London Properties PLC
* Bilton p.Lc.

* Bredero Proparties Pic

The Buchanan Partnership
Cambridge Research Park Limited
* Lewizham Investment Partnership Limited
Howard Centre Properties Limited
Slough Investments Limited (operating in Cermany)
* Shopping Centres Limited
* Pentagon Developments (Chatham) Limited
Slough Estates Canada Limited
Slough Estates USA Inc.
Cuall West, Ltd.
Slough Management M.V,
Slough Properties M.V,
Stough Developments [France) SA
Kingswood Ascot Property Investments Limited
The Bishop Centre Limited
Farmboraugh Business Park Limited
Real Estate and Commercial Trust Limited

Joint Total Tetal
Associate venturss 2001 2000
£Em Em Em £m
41 1877 1918 181.7
0.1 0.4 0.5 1.5
- 1.2 12 1.4
= = - (2.3}
- (10.0) (10.0) -
{03) (9.4) (8.7 (B.2)
(02} (5.8) (10.0) &8
03 106 10.9 109
40 170.7 1T4T 1918
12 894 90.6 993
24 780 80.4 80,1
04 a3 ar 24
4.0 TI0.7 1747 1918
- 402 40.2 360
- 6.1 6.1 6.2
26 - 26 26
26 453 489 448
Subsidiaries
Joint venture Total
investments Shares Loans 2001
Em £m £m £m
36.1 FAT A 790.1 34027
- - 78.0 780
(10.0) - - (10.0)
- - (43.5) (43.5)
15 (9.0} - (67.5)
276 2.507.5 8246 3,359.7
Jolnt
Country of Subsidiaries yentures
incorparation % holding % haolding
England 100
England 100
England 100
England 100
England Crdinary 96.6
Preference 100
England 50
England 100
England 100
England 100
England 100
England 50
England 100
Canada 99.9
54 100
USsA 100
Belgium 100
Belglum 100
France 100
England 100
England 100
England 100
England 100
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11  Investments continued

Jelnt
Country of  Subsidiaries ventures
Service incorparation % holding % holding
* Slough Estates Administration Limited England 100
* Slaugh Estates Finance plc England 100
COther
Slough Heat & Power Limited England 100
* Kwacker Limited England 100
* Held directly by Slough Estates plc

Unless otherwise Indicated the principal country of operation is the same as the country of incorporation.

To camply with the Companies Act 1385 a full list of subsidiaries will be filed with the company's naxt annual retumn.

In Decomber 2007, Slough Estates USA Inc. (SEUISA) increased Its holding in Tipperary Corporation (a fully consolidated US subsidiary)
from 53% ta 61% as a result of a rights issue by Tipperary Corporation. During 2001, SEUSA acquired 25% of Quall West, Ltd, [a fully
consol/dated US subsidiary) for a consideration of £0.7 million giving SEUSA 100% ownership. SELSA also acquired an additional 10%
ownership of Britannia Hacienda | Limited Partnership for £1.4 million Increasing SEUSA's total share of ownership from 45% to 55%,
The entity continues to be accounted for as 3 joint venture partnership.

Related party transactions

The Group undertakes a number of immaterial transactions in the normal course of business with its associate and joint ventures,
Details of bank guarantees given in respect of joint venture companies are shown in note 21 to the financial statements.

During the year, Slough Estates USA Inc., a 100% owned subsidiary, sold certain USA properties, at arms length, to Oraper & Kramer
Incorparated for £28.4 milllon, As part of the transaction, US$750,000 of the consideration remains outstanding and attracts interest at
5% per annum, The US5750,000 ks repayable on 7 june 2003. Mr D Kramer is Chalrman of the Board, and 2 minority sharehaolder in
Draper & Kramer Incorporated and is also 3 non-executive director of Slough Estates plc.

12 Current assets

Group
2007 2000
Em Em
Stocks
Trading properties - completed properties 91,2 821
- properties under development 428 229
134.0 105.0
Uititities stack 1.3 14
1353 1064
Off balance sheet net bormowings relating to the above trading properties 1.2 Bs
Met rental incorme eamed on trading properties s deducted from the cost of development. Net rental income for 2007 was
£2.0 milfion (2000-£1.1million). Greup Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
£m £m £m £m
Debtars (receivable in less than one year)
Trade debtors 251 236 - =
Dividends recelvable from subsidiaries - - 50.8 510
Othar debtors 10.6 1.3 - 32
ACT recoverable - 0o - 0a
Other tax recoverable 25 43 - 2.4
38.2 40,7 50.9 57.4
Debtors (reczivable in more than one year)
Other debtors 1.0 12 - -
39.2 413 50.9 57.4

Trading investments

Shares - [isted (market value £6.5 million) 23 23 - -
— unlistad 405 E - -

Ol and gas investments in LISA and Australia 352 253 - -
780 BE.2 - -
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13 Share capital

Autharised Issued and fully paid

Shares m Em Shares m £m
Ordinary shares of 25p each
At 1 January 2001 586.4 14686 4139 103.5
Shares issued during the year 06 0.1
At 31 December 2001 586.4 1456 4145 1036
Cumulative redeamable convertible preference shares of 25p each
At 1 January 2007 1416 354 1403 35.1
Conversions during the year (@) -
At 31 December 2001 1416 354 1402 35.1

Cumulative redeemable convertible preference shares The preference shares were Issued on 6 June 1991 at a price of 100p per
share, They carry the right to a fixed cumulative preferentlal dividend of B.25p (net) per share per annum payable haif yearly In arrears
in equal amiounts on 1 March and 1 September in each year, The company may redeem some or &ll of the preference shares at any time
between 1 March 2006 and 31 August 201 1. All preference shares not converted or redeemad an or prior to 31 August 2017 will be
redeemed by the company on 7 September 2011 at & price of 100p per share.

The preference shares will ordinarily be convertible at the option af the halder In each of the years 2002 to 2071 (Inclusive) during the
period of 28 days prior to the record date for any final dividend on the ordinary shares, on the basls of 37.0793 ordinary shares for
every 100 preference shares.

Full conversion of the preference shares would give rise to the issue of 51,998 850 ordinary shares.

The peeference shares carry no right to attend or vote at General Mestings except in certain very Uimited circumstances.

The following issues of ordinary shares and comversions of preference shares took place during the year

Profit sharing scheme 180,074 ordinary shares were subscribed in cash at a price of 378.7p per share and were lssued to the
trustees and allocated at that price to eligible employees under the profit sharing scheme.

Share option schemes 286,189 ordinary shares wene subscribed in cash follawing the exercise af emplayees’ options under the
share optien schemes. The consideration received by the company was £798,089,

Conversions During the year 22,823 ordinary shares were issued, credited as fully paid following the conversion of, and in
satisfaction of 61,552 B.25p cumuiative redeemable comvertible preference shares,

During the year optians to subscribe for ardinary shares of the company were granted as follows:
Savings related scheme 162.590 and 148,555 ordinary shares at subscription prices of 296.4p and 284.8p per share respectively.
Executive share option scheme 488,373 ordinary shares 81 a subscription price of 356.5p per share.

Profit sharing schema Sir Migsl Mabbs, Sir Gordon Jewkes and Messrs. Wilson and Simens are trustees of the Slough Estates ple profit
sharing scheme which was approved by the sharsholders on 21 May 1980, At 19 March 2002 the number of shares held under the
scheme was 517,853 ordinary shares. The interests stated in the 517,853 ordinary shares shown In the table on page 57 represent all of
the shares which those directors hold In a non-beneficial capacity as trustees of the scheme but 2lso Included therein are those shares
baneficially owned under the scheme by Sir Migel Mobbs and Messrs. Wilson and Simons and which are included in thelr beneficial
holdings in the table shown on page 56.

Executive share option schemes Under the 1994 Slough Estates plc Approved Executive Share Optlon Scheme approved by the
sharehalders on 18 May 1994, certain executives Have options to subscribe for unissued ordinary shares, Options are generally
exercisable after three and before ten years from the date of the grant of the option. At 19 March 2002 the number of ordinary shares
under option was 250,488 at option prices ranging from 210.5p to 403.66p explring on 27 March 2011,

Under the 1994 Slough Estates plc Executive Share Option Scheme (Mo, 2) approved by the shareholders on 18 May 1994, certain
executives have options to subscribe for unissued ordinary shares, Options are generally exercisable after three and before seven years
from the date of the grant of the option. At 19 March 2002 the number of ardinary shares under option was 2,400,780 at option prices
ranging from 210.5p to 403.66p expiring on 27 March 2008,

1981 savings related share option scheme Under the option scheme approved by the shareholders on 20 May 1981, as amended,
certain employees have options to subscribe for unissued ondinary shares, Optlons under the savings related scheme are generally
ewercisable three or five or seven years after the date of the grant of the option, At 19 March 2002 the number of ordinary shares under
option was 995,458 at option prices renging from 160,99 to 328.0p explring on various dates up to 1 October 2008.
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14 Reserves

Group
Balance at 1 January 2001
Raallzation of revaluation

gains and losses of previous years
Revaluation deficits

Other recognised gains and losses (see page 67)

Deficit for the year
Shares [ssoed
Reserve transfer

Balance at 31 December 2007

Retained profit/(deficit) for the year
Holding company

Subsidiaries

Associate and jolint ventures

Company

Balance at 1 January 2001
Retained profit for the year
Revaluation deficit

Shares issusd

COther

Reserve transfer

Balance at 31 December 2007

Share Capital Capital
premium resarye reserve
account unrealised realized
£m £m Em
273 1.507.7 1348

- (0.3) o1

= (160} =

- 18 (8.5)

14 - -

- 86 {B5.8)
3287 1.502.0 408
Share Capital Capital
premium resernve reserve
account unrealised realised
£m £m £m
3273 12165 £412
- (67.5) -

14 = =

= = (0.5)

- (323) 323

3287 1.118.7 5730

Profit
and
loss Tatal
£m £m
3787 2.288.5
- (1600
(08) (75)
(169} (16.3)
- T4
770 -
378.0 2.249.5
2007 2000
£m Em
276 173
(45.7) (633)
1.2 2.7
(16.9) BG5S
Profit
and
loss Total
£m £m
2035 22885
276 2756
= (67.5)
- 1.4
- (0.5)
2311 2.249.5

Other than In respect of Canada from which the Group has announcad its intention 1o withdraw, no provision has been made for taxes
that may becoma payable should overseas profits be remitted as thers is no current intention to distribute these profits,

As permitted by the Companies Act 1985, the profit and loss account of the parent company has not been presented separately in these

financlal statements. The profit for the year attributable to ordinary sharsholders of the parent company Is £81.8 million

{2000 £167.1 million).
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15 Commitments

2001 2000
£m £m
a) Capital expenditure commitments
Property —LUK 349 18.7
= Dwerseas 154.5 125
Lititities 0.8 115
Other activities 309 147
221.1 1478
b} Operating leases
At 31 December 2001 the Group had annual commitments in respect of operating leases relating to land and bulldings as follows:
2001 2000
Em £m
Leases which expire:
Within two to five years 13 13
After five years 0.4 03
1.7 16
16 Provisions for liabilities and charges
Deferred Other
tay lizbilities Total
£m £m Em
Group
Balance at 1 January 2001 27 35 62
Credited to profit and loss account (0.2) (15) (1.7
Paid e {o3) (0.3}
Balance st 31 December 2001 25 1.7 42
Company
Balance at 1 January 2001 20 - 20
Cradited to profit and (oss account (1.1) - (1.7)
Balance at 31 December 2001 0o - DS

Deferred tax relates to UK and overseas timing differences and Is provided at 30 per cent (2000 30 per cent) In the UK and at locl rates
oversaas, relating to trading properties.

The other liabiiities relate principally to provisions for onerous leases on rented properties and represents the estimated lability of
future costs for lease rentals and dilapidation costs less the expected receipts from sub-letting these properties which are surplus to
business reguirements.

Mo provision has been made for tmation estimated at £332.0 million (2000 £329.0 million) which might become payable If the
Group's properties and plant were sold at their book value. Had FRS 19 (Deferred Tax) been adopted in 2001, taxatlon of £100.0 million
on patential clawbacks of capital allowances included in the above figure of £332.0 million would Instead have been Included In the
FRS 19 deferred tax provision,
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17 Borrowings

Borrowings falling due after one year

Payable in more than five years:
Secured:

1125% first mortgage debenture 20139
Currency first mortgages on overseas properties
Canadian doilars from 6.8% to 12% to 2014
S dallars 5.83% to 7.51% 2007 to 2007
French francs 5.14% to 6.36% 2014
Unsecured:

10% bonds 2007

12.375% loan stock 2009

7.125% bonds 2070

11.625% bonds 2012

6.25% bonds 2015

10% bonds 2017

7% bonds 2022

6.75% bonds 2024

8.059% US dollsr Motes 2015

8,0% L5 dollar Notes 2012

7.94% US dollar Notes 2010

9.27% Canadian dollar Motes 2070
7.84% LIS dollar Notes 2008

7.568% US dollar Notes 2007

6.57% US dollar Notes 2017

£:97% US dollar Motes 2016

6.417% Euro Motas 2011

Long term Ioan 2010

Exchange difference on Cumency’ Swaps
Less Instalments due in lass than five years

Payable by instalments In maore than five years
Payable on final maturity date

Whotly repayable between three and five years:

Securad:

French francs 7.23% 2003 first mortgage

US dollars 10% 2006 first mortgags

Unsecurad:

Medium term |oans 2004

8.09% U5 dollar Notes 2004

Bank loans scheduled for renewal between three and five years

Exchange difference on currency swaps
Instalments due on longer dated berrowings
Less instalments due in less than three years

B0 siole ETATES ANNUAL REROET 2001

Group Company
200 2000 2001 2000
£m £m Em Em
40.0 40.0 40.0 400
86 216 - -
8.1 799 - -
40.3 153 - =
50.0 50.0 50.0 500
319 318 na 319
1241 1239 1241 12319
1000 1000 100.0 1000
1478 1476 147.8 1476
8.4 383 984 983
1486 - 1486 -
2204 2202 2204 2202
68 &7 = -
298 292 = -
62.7 614 = -
107 1.2 = =
03 10.1 = -
137 13.4 = -
68.5 - - -
685 = - =
307 - - =
17.8 189 - —
1,407.7 10856 961.2 gnag
0.1 1.2 = -
(28.1) (&7.2) = =
1379.7 1.057.2 961.2 ansg
1166 114.4 = -
1,263.1 9428 961.2 8119
1379.7 1,057.2 29612 ane
= 18 - =
82 - = =
48 47 = -
30.8 403 = -
156 1366 = G458
582 183.4 = 648
- 6.4 = FA
19.0 175 & -
[24.4) {208) - -
53.8 186.5 = 723




17 Borrowings continued

Repayable between one and two years;

Secured:

French francs 7.23% 2003 first mortgage
Unsecured:

Bank loans scheduled for renewal in ane to two years

Exchange difference on cumency swaps
Instalments die on longer dated bormowings
Less instalments due within one year

Total repayable in more than one year

Borrowings falling due within one year
Secured:

Canadian dollars 10.25% first mortgage
7.56% Loan 2007

Unsecured:

Loan Mates 2001/2

Unsecured loans

Bank loans and overdrats

Exchange difference on currency swaps
Instalments due on longer dated bormowings

Total repayable within one year

Financial instruments

Group
2007 2000
£m Em
1.2 -
367 308
ara 30,8
549 -
16.9 154
(0.8) =
60.7 46.2
14936 1.2835
= 03
- 18.1
03 02
- 16
34 193
s 39.5
(1.2) 7
172 15.1
47.5 546

Company
2001 2000
Em Em
- 34
- 34
59 _
59 34
967.1 8876
a1 02
34 =
3.5 0.2
a5 02

This nota contains disclosures as required under FRS13 (Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments : Disclosures) and should be read In
conjunction with the objectives, policies and strategies set out in the Financial Review on pages 28 to 33 inclusive.

31 December 2001

Interest rate profile of Group debt
Borrowings

Sterling

U5 dollars

Canadian dollars

Euros

Total borrowlngs

Cash and deposits
Steriing

U5 dollars
Canadian dollars
Euros

Total cash and deposits

MNet borrowlngs

* Derlvatives included In above analysis (see next page)

Variable

Total rate
Em £Em
BE6.T 1670
Lral 318
&E =
1942 B3.7
1.541.1* 2826
{1238) (123.8)
(22.2) (22.2)
(163) (16.3)
[138) (138)
(175.9) (1759)
13652 106.7

Fixed
rate
Em

6997
4397

86
105

12585

Welghted Waighted
average average
fixed rate fixed period
% Years

852 133

7.33 7B

685 9.4

5B0 B4

785 11.5
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17 Borrowings continued

* Derivatives included in above analysis

£33.2m swapped from Sterling into LIS$46.6m untll 2002 to produce funding at USS LIBOR.
£303m swapped Into US550m to produce funding at 661% fixed to 2003

£15.2m swapped into LUS525m to produce funding at 6.635% fixed to 2003,

£15.9m swapped into Euro26m to produce funding at 4.54% fixed to 2003,

£50m of Sterfing swapped from 6.75% fixed into variable rate for 3 years at LIBOR minus 0.45% until 2003,

£150m of Sterling swapped from 7% fixed to varizble rate at LIBOR plus 0.49%. Bank option to cancel on any rollover between 2002

and axpiry in 2071,

£125m swaption at banks’ option to provide feed rate funding at 5% from 2010 to 2025. Banks pay premium of 0.50% per annum

wntil 2070 in this respect.
£7.4m swapped from variable rate funding into fixed rate funding at 5.28% until 2004,

€29m, amortising at €1m per annum; swapped from variable rate funding into fixed rate funding at 5.68% until 2010,

Can525m at 9.27% swappaed into USS$15.9m to produce funding at 9.23% fixed to 2070

Variable rate borrewings attract interest at 8 margin over LIBOR or similar local benchmark. All cash is efther on short term deposit with
barnks or similar institutions or is invested in corporate commercial paper. Any such bank, institution or corporate must hold at [sast 2n
41/P1 short term credit rating. At 31.12.01 £60m of total cash was invested in an AAA rated liquidity fund managed by Barclays Global

[rvestors.

31 December 2000 Variable
Total rate

Em £m

Interest rate profile of Group debt

Borrowings

Sterling 7362 SLT

US dollars 351.1 B&.7

Canadian dollars 1161 14.4

Eutos 141.1 841

Total borrowings 1,344.5% 2359

Cash and deposits

Stering (21.4) (21.4)

US deilars (6:2) (6.2}

Euros (33) (2.3)

Total cash and deposits (363) (359)

Net borrowings 13076 2000

** Derivatives included in above analysis

£35.8m swapped inte Can$85m to produce funding at 6.175% fiked to 2003,
£30.3m swapped into USS50m ta produce funding at 5,61% fixed to 2003,
£15:2mswapped-into WS525m to-produce funding ot 635N fired to 2003
£15.9m swapped into Euro26m to produce funding at 4.54% fixed ta 2003,

£50m af Steriing swapped from 6.75% fixed inte variable rate for 3 years at LIBOR minus 0.45% until 2003,

€7 4m swapped from variable into fived rate funding at 5.28% until 2004.

Weighted Welghted
Fixed average average
rate fixed rate fixed period
£m % Years
684.5 868 142
264.4 742 71
1017 157 51
570 570 69
1,107.6 B.14 132
11076

€30m, amortising at € 1m per annum, swapped from varlable rate funding into fixed rate funding at 5.68% until 2010

US520m swapped Into Can$27.7m to produce funding at 7% fixed to 2004,
LI5520m swapped Into Can527.4m to produce funding at 6.28% fixed to 2007,

Variable rate borrowings attract interest at a margin over LIBOR or similar lecal benchmark. All cath is either on short term deposit with
banks or similar institutions or is imested in corporate commercial paper. Any such bank, institution or corparate must hold at least an

A1/PT short term credit rating.
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17 Borrowings continued

Company
2007 2000 2001 2000
Em Em £m £m
Maturity profile of Group debt
I one year or less 47.5 546 35 0z
In'mare than one year but less than two 801 452 6.0 34
In mare than two years but less than five 538 1865 = 723
Iri mare than five years but less than ten 460.4 3564 205.9 2058
In mare than ten years 9193 7008 7552 606.1
Total Group debt 1,541 13445 9706 BB7.B
Split between secured and unsecured borrowings
Secured (on land and bulldings) 176.4 183.0 400 400
Unsecured 1.364.7 11615 930.6 B478
15411 13445 870.6 8878
Maturity profile of undrawn barrowing facilities
In one year or less 67.2 35.1 16.5 234
In more than one year but jess than two 133.7 1890 127.2 10.4
In miore than two years 3625 4150 3200 EFl:
Total available undrawn facliities 563.4 458.1 463.7 404.7
Group
Book Fair Book Fair
value value walue value
2001 2001 2000 2000
£m Em £m Em
Fair value of borrowings
Short term fisxed and varizble rate borrowings (before swaps etc) 106.2 106.2 2104 210.4
Long term fixed rate borrowings 1,4301 1,555.9 1,128.9 1,245.3
Interest rate swaps - {c.8) - {1.4)
Swaptions - 22 - -
Currency swaps 48 59 52 35
1,541 1,665.4 13445 14578
Tax relief due on early redemption/termination (38.5) {34.0)
et fair value 15411 1,6309 13445 14238
~ After tax mark to marke! adjusiment o o -2 A - J93
Fair value of other financial assets and liabilities
Cash and depaosits 1759 17539 369 369
Trading investments a0 211 682 BE.S
2539 267.0 105.1 1252

With the exception of cash and deposits nong of the abave financial assets are intevest bearing. There are no material debtars or

creditors due after more than one year,

The markst value of the preference shares at 31 December 20071 was £192.4 milllon (2000 £226.9 milllon) and £219.7 million at
19 March 2002. The Group considers the fair value to be aqual to the book value of £140.2 million (2000 £140.3 millien),

Fair values have been collated by eithen

i) Obtaining the market price of tradeabls instruments

i) Obtaining Indicative quotations from banks

ili] Armiving at a net present value by using discounted cashitows

Thers are no materlal unrecognised gains or losses on instruments used for hedging.

a3



18 Creditors - other
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Group Company
2001 2000 2001 2000
Em Em £m Em
Creditors falling due within one year
Rents in advance 360 353 - =
Trade credltors 99,1 1124 258 20
Taxation 30.5 15.7 10.2 74
Praposed ordinary dividend EER 306 Ech 306
Praference dividend acerued 3.9 39 39 39
202.6 1979 73.0 689
Creditors falling due after more than one year
Loans from subsidiaries - - 423 745
Other craditors 39 34 - -
EL:] 34 423 749
19 Notes to Group cash flow statement
2007 2000
Em £m
(1) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash Inflow from operating activities
Operating profit 1411 1923
Less ather income reallocated (2.7 (5.1)
Add back depreciation 32 56
Add back exceptional Utilities write down 60.2 -
Adjust for other non-cash items 0.1 (5]
péet rental income from trading properties 20 ik |
203.9 1934
Other movements arlsing from operations:
Increase in stocks {29.5) a7
Decrease/(Increase) in debtors 0.4 (3.2)
Decrease in creditors (0.5) (1.9
Met cash inflow from operating activities 174.3 1795
(2) Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings
~Cashpaid : AR e bl - 1
(3) Liquid resources
Liguid resources are term deposits of less than one year,
Cirdimary
share Share
capital premium Total
£m £m £m
(4) Issue of shares
Balance at 1 january 2001 1035 3273 4308
Ordinary shares issued for cash o1 1.4 1.5
Balance at 31 December 2001 1036 3287 4323




19 Notes to Group cash flow statement continued

(5) Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt
Increased{decrease] in cash in the year

|ncrease in debt

Increase/{decrease) in iquid resources

Change in net debt resulting from cach fows
Reduction of debt due to disposal of subsidiary

Translation difference

Movement in net debt in the year

Met debt at 1 januany 2001

Met debt at 31 Decernber 2001

(6) Analysis of net debt
Cash in hand and at bank *
Onerdrafts

Loan capital
Term deposits *

* Cash and deposits per balance sheat

20 Pensions

2001 2000
Em £m £m Em
78.1 {o2)
{122.3) (1743)
633 (14.0)
{136.0) (1883)
(57.9) (187.5)
— 40
03 {24.2)
[57.6) (Z17.7)
{1.307.5) (1.0829)
(1.385.2) {1,3075)
AL Cash Exchange At
1 Jan 2007 flow movemeant 31 Dec 2001
Em Em £m Em
144 758 {0.1) 20.1
(2.4) 23 - {0.1)
781
{1,342.9) {199.3) 04 (1.541.0)
225 633 - 858
(1.307.6) [57.3) 03 (1.365.2)

The Graup has continued to account for pensions under SSAP 24 and the disclosures ghen in (a) below are those required by that
standard, FRS17 Retirement Benefits was lssued In Novemnber 2000 and requires certain transitional disclosures to be made In addition
to the requirements of S5AP24. These disclosures, to the extent that they are nat gven In (a), are set out in (b) below:

a) The Group operates a number of pension schemes throughout the world. Total pension costs for the Group were £2.8 million

{2000 £2.6 million) af which £0.2 million {2000 £0.3 million) related to overseas schemes. Pension costs relating to overseas schemes

hive been determined In accordance with local practice.

The compary has two defined benefits schemes in the UK, the Slough Estates {1957 Pension Scheme (the 'Slough scheme') and the
Bilton Group Pension Scheme (the ‘Bllton scheme’). Thelr assets are held by trustees sepamtely from the assets of the employer.
Contributions ta the schemes, which are assessed in accordance with the advice of Independent qualified actuaries on the basis of
triennial valuations using the projected unit method of calculation, are charged to the profit and loss account 5o as to spread the cost of

pensions over employees’ working lives with the Group,

The latest actuarial valuation of the Slough scheme as at 31 March 2007 valued the scheme’s assets at market value, The assumptions
used to caleulate the labilities of the scheme included imvestment retums 2.0 per cent per annum higher than the rate of annual salary
increase and 2.25 per cent higher than the rate of increase in pensions. In order to calculate the contribution rate required, longer term
assumptions of investment returns 2.25 per cent per annum higher than the rate of annual salary increase were used. At the date of the
latest valuation, the market value of the assets of the scheme was £42.4 millien and the actuarfal value of those assets represented

94 per cent of tha benefits that had accrued to members, after allowing for assumed future increases in earnings, The campany
eontribution rate will increase by 6.08 per cent per annum until 31 March 20048 when the deficit is calculated to be eliminated,

as



20 Pensions continued

The latest actuarfal valuation of the Bilton scheme as at 5 April 2007 valued the scheme's assets at market value. The main assumptions
used were Investment retumns 2.4 per cent per annum higher than the increase to pensions in payment and 2.4 per cent more than
increases to pensions in deferment. At the valuation date the market value of the assets of the scheme was £23.8 million and the
actuarial value of those assets represented 117 per cent of the benefits that had accrued to members, after allowing for expected future
|ncrease in eamings. The actuary has recommended that no contributions are required from Bilton plec

The Group alse has @ number of defined contribution schemes in the UK and overseas. The total cost for these schemes for the period,
and fully expensed in the profit and loss account, amounted to £0.4 million (2000 £03 miilion).

Supplementary ex-gratia pensions of £0.2 million {2000 £0.2 million) were paid out of profits,

t) FRS 17 Retirement Benefits disclosures

Thie valuation of the Slough and Bilton schemes used for FRS 17 disclosures has been based on the most recent actuarial valuation at
31 March 2007 for Slough and 5 April 2007 for Bilton and updated by William M Mercer for Slough and Bacon & Woodrow for Biltan to
take account of the requirements of FRS17 in onder to assess the [labilities of the schemes at 31 December 2001. The assets of both

schemes are stated at their market value at 37 Decamber 2001.

The financial assumptions wsed to calculate the schames' liabilities under FRS 17 are as follows:

Valuation method

Discount rate

Infiation rate

[ncreass to deferred benefits during deferment
Increase to pensions in payment

Salary Increases

The assets in the Slough and Bilton schemes and the expected rates of retum were:

Equities
Bonds
Other

Total market value of investments
Present value of schema labilities

Deficit in the schemes
Related deferred tax asset

Nt pension liability

Slough Biltan

scheme scheme

% ¥

Projected unit Projected unit
58 58

25 26

25 25

40 25

45 M

Long-term rate of

retum expected at Waluation at
31 December 2007 31 December 2001
% £m

B&T &4.5

539 129

B3 6.0

634
(70.9)
{7.5)

23
{52}

If the abave amounts had been recognised In the financlal statements, the Group’s net assets at 31 December 2001 would have been

reduced by £5.2 milllon,

21 Contingent liabilities

The company has guaranteed loans and bank overdralts of subsidiary companies aggregating £372.7 milllon (2000 £253.7 milllon).

All lsans and overdrafts so guarenteed are included in the consolidsted balance sheet. Additionally, loans of & joint venture company
amounting to nll {2000 £4.0 milllon) which are not included in the consolidated balance shest have been guaranteed or Indemnified by
the compamy, The company has given performance guarantess to thind parties amounting to £5.3 million (2000 £7.9 million) in respect

of developrment contracts of subsidiary companies.
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